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PICiel! a6 BI3e 1 5.3R89.€ BIET JTTAT 3RIST od ATGIT TN €.8E % Alaides Ies.

JeRUSHEY 3Usee] 3AGS! 3ifcifverd aResdl, Rered o 31T ST AT UeRur ST dlichor &ITdles od eTelerE
s TIaRTA U356t dPelg) 3a TTRIA T FHel. FTA aTe3, T Fad SdIed FFUGIT 37U TSI Sdiered arte
TSl AT Satd URUT Sd1eft STAVIR THATUT R8.108% AT MSTU e Jeidh! UTdesiar Afges. TRume! sTaayie &.08% T
ST IHRUNIT ITeTeRTd 0.&¢ SFFIicl ¢ gidd dl 8.3&% AT,

Bicdl ITATRIBIdbgel UdH! 3d JloTelsidold 3a AboarIe! §3 fUoell Jdhad HRRA 3Mgd. 3igdles ATsid fUos
roTaI3idold 3.88.8¢ BT Adbodel SN 3MTR.
El"ﬁ:

AT 2023 3R F.9088.33 BICI RIS PHot TAART ; TEAT BIATENT 5.90R.09¢ BIETe aTgel A 028 3R
5.9%28.99 PHICl BT, 3BT BIAAed 5.6Q.192 BIcl dAdid ol [AdRd BoATd 3Nt ; Ul 5.900 BIciuet
31feres ot TIAR0T g 37efel Pgard Yuiau sfellel 9000 UL 31ferd JATIIET SNSTAT ATGHIeAT BUATT 3Te3.

BoIIIERIT €€l Rgid dd 31 $feamen & 020 =1 tRUIAST JgeieiR A 028 3R, TR
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BOITAERIUDBT 0% BHol &I Tt BoleR B.28 B fbdl TRRI Biuceer 0.20% (FATd 08 3RBR F.80 SETGHdd!
Pol ) JTUhT BHTS THATIT AJTed IRAUN 3MMALID 3R, AT 08 T FRIAHT [TaR &aT & YA 80.8¢ % Sdb 3TR.
JTaaYTeT geseld e §.R9 AT dTG Slaides! el 31, Fchel ATATTATT YATATS! Bl IBHTAT ot ATGIRATS
Hll ITRTIHST AR BB 3RSl IR 3UTRTA J2T Hed 318, BIeaT Hofiedl ORI Uhald 3.6 0 DIeid dol [daror AT
3nffes auid bes Tcs.

eIITHIE qTCATe Bd RIS Ad Aadhiel dAfddd Fawuld e fafead wet <vd NS gidl. Adbibgea! A
A gfcrre fHaBIeT 3RIe 08 Addwicl feeydiear Ye aredies dbede! 318, 31el Addbsia NeATge fdTesrd T 31eT
Aadhiel YROT fHesrdt I Ieerel eyt fafder aofart wwmel U Aadbsiel IIcATge o7l SudTd 31T 3MTg. AT AT
R0R& 3R BIcAT Bordl Ifeeydl feiRa T Fguea TR doliedl 80% Fad! ATed TROATET] !

dicdled b RIcHD Elé 3.

37T depid TToleR, hofid FRAUIRI HAOIUN, ATt IRel d UrAfdHhdr 5. dreidr AlbedTe TR Bhnel hhRIALNR
TSI Jgehot, Algeldbel, AR Poi, AIVIE Hol, J3H T SYATSIHIATC! Borlielell dad, dRON werrean fafder
TBRET Bt ATSTAIGR TIaYRdeT dhesl 3118, AT BotaiTolell ABRY dT WS Tl dot eIl Faeicdds wTeTerTa
3UBeE AT 3fclch oidlel BhoieR JUTgdh ddb TRARIT AgHON 3. fafder ool ypRriaAed fHaum=r omAdh
3TeIGTEATET 2ATSTell ddbd BRITTedd MTEd ; AT TUUIRATET UTeies 3Mffes fahrRT HAgises, Termeadsit AstorrR ferfdfe,
TeNTedisi JEH 31 U JeM0T, Poi MR Hisdes! e 3NVl ararsea fafder Tisteriar JAATder gial. 31gdTes ATSTd
5.9.90 B 3rfere AT fafder Frsteiaola ddsea AT ATghBiel UTH ST

o C

ReIcg ddbel 3B 2131, Gales T 3T J3FH Il YRS ITeTT WS ISHATI foreriRe demet facsed 318,

fererfRa wramor AT 08 AT 2028 3R

(7 202 ) 3R eyt ST g
31Tha &¥sT &0 % &C.&9 % 08 %
gde geb 99.80 % 99.80 % 3R %
J&H JET 9.80 % 98.2& % .80 %

AT 038 3R Foreiia boses 3IhH, g Ted T Y& AN eI ddbel Juf B 3. AT AIBIA qacl Hedb
3ATcNeT ot Gul dHRUTRATS! ddhel [T eicel dhed M. TATETIS Ael R0 ALY ATGHRATS! 3.9 BSRATGA ferraroft
Fol JIoTell AT, Hel AlGBIANS IeNolchedles] oTdlel el JUGee Bnel SUATd 3M! B!, dAd TeTeaTdisil JH 31
TThT 30T ATSTelT, TelTelaisit ASTR ferfld prRicha ATeTel, 3MUMATRd Uéics 3N b AgHiss, ABRIE AT
IR VT 1L ATSTelidoTd IRPBRY 3TeaTel BV AT ddbel IUH AT ; UTS BOTGRIGH T SRo2 1 ETal.

AT I S RTaTATg

AEHRI dHrATSt Rercg dapet fonifdra dadcan fafae uRuswstar Fweare AR awwdr, afdker craamdte fafae ar
Sdid ST B, Sd, Bol, JAUIh, BHTNETT T, T 3MeMRd Jeerdor g faesduul dmel =Tdies s fofead wwme
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T FA0T AT FRUATHS Fehiell [T BaT JvaTaR R et 318, Siwfier fefeadiandt fafeaa areh wriugd
ATIRSSY JTcht 3MTOT oft et 3T 3N TR IBaANS IUTII TSI AcbesT JHTT ENFITUR]et JRTATaaT foTes erahd.

3EATS ATBIURIS ATEC Il BHTINETI UGdld <Hfies dees ol 3R S TereniRa swamaieror gomest (Risk Based
Internal Audit) guf &Terdel SRITfedd HRUTT TSt 3. AT SHTUARUNIIANT 3Measer Jvm= fafder siRasizr
TR MHITIT BIABISIT HAHAS HUATd Ad 31Tg 3T 3HTeD SIHIH giFTdls S foRiBd Hvarire! fefeaa
SURIITSTEN el STTd 3MTad. CATAYHTU! ddbedT IGATITT I UTd auidies HITgad 90T dhnel ShIuTeT &15ITd SiRs e
feraToT 8135 2rehd, T YATOT febel) AENS, TR BRI SURIITSTSN T Adiics 3MfUT dt ferartor gloms Sisiat ferifBa wear

D IMLMUBRAT AJNS 37T BV 3THT 3T, TG dcbd! STRdIH Yosvarea (Risk Appetite) 2TaTdi febatet &0l

TRT BIVIR 3778, AT ATgAdT TR PHmel HGATRT PHollSRRASATA G (Business Model) ferffcdt dwvama snadas! 3rget
HITSTBTSIS dTeaTes =TGR 1R BT FHed gIUTR 3118,

IIATT BIUdTE! AT ; TN SIBA B 3T, TRAR TIARITT &1 MIHTST Hedb 3. HITSTbIeaTd fefdior grom=ar
SHRAATT 3ieTeT 8dT 31T, T feifead daT MTedT dR &ATAR SIddh! g 31 UGN vl Ay gid ; ATeTlel Rgreg
e T 9J{HPBT THIBR dcbel hesT 3MMR.

31T fIHTONAThA TRATET 3rdTelds $1Ct Aqel ddbd 3idold feIet T Aleeles dedid UTesel dbed SiTd &1 2 ATaTad rgIferer
HS! ST, THT IT fIHOMATGT AdbTe HTATAIS TAGRI! dUTA Bhel ATHES DHraT-=Iie Jebl, Tersdbiesetaom
T TSN el STeTeToIdl dbedl oiTd.

Folarid ud [uraraT fererfzor :

UhT BOIGRIA RTARATRIB dof B.80 IR T TSI STd AT RIS a 31T JATTTT [daR thige ISl dvna
3TET. JTAquId T fofdhW YUt FHRum=I1 did, forIfaTd ot cTagR SAUI=T I il heie ICITER TeTeTHed 0.80 o
8.8 Tes AT SUATd 37Tl AT ATATA 36 TAATID HorHTc! HiST ICIRATS! UTH Seil, Uehl TRUT Ad FgoTord
900 ¢&s Ul BoIHTAT hisc ICioT STl 3. ATHEN AV IHBH B.800.3§ BIC SAdh! 31Tg. IEITATST 31T SIUM=AT
FHolaRIe eIt AET 33t 3T et AT Fare AT STRdId TR ST I HATd JUITTET FIcel HRoATd
331, A ANRIE BotaRieT AT ferfdTer 3aTget ddl b, 3Muct ot thele o ferdwi Ut 3get IToraT SRdid
ST WIS €Tl

Bl JITATI UleTdbed Adebicll 20T 3MTolel 318, I13idold ANufdcedl JMcATaiIs FdgRil 3eldl 83e boisdl
forafdrd Tgvamar e<icl dwoleriel IJRIATE TR HOATA 3MTeT. T BolRITT 3S!-3SaVH, UL, ofdle PHot
HIOTOT AT HUART ATALRT FEd Sl Ad dol JATI! IoTART BHHel ST ST BorSNAl ToiaR AGUATET EC el
[9IY 1T QUATd AT 31T, INBRI AT BIUI=IT FJecTidl AT RATRATR BIVIRT YRV [TaRTd dqel Adiera
BYSATCTT heleT BoTgRAcITdT [a9Iy 3TTeTdT SUTd SdT ST AT 3eSoTTel QM Te FToTeLfe H0Td .

a1 T SRV T ARBR) BoR A TAER :

3R aRTeTeh T URRRIA T ShoTdies Yeguresr uRRRIA! ATees SoTic srefctavaaied waTed 3R ararawer ferafor
I3, ATHD HS 3Macsdl [hald LR ATgd!. A ARMRIAIS 90 JUIT e IFATIT TRATAT IR 9.99% ATgasT.
ITdaYTUET TRATAT Ha! fHBIST. FEPNS R SId ATeedTd A ITeTRIFAISH S 3ifTioTddT BrIA ATE!.
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AT FdTdIe! SRicIased qResd JAIUN SIFd &ld. dged? .2000/ - SICl TGIHeE qIBeAHs aRadaed
3RS 81 USH). ReTeg ddhel aResadl THTUT Bafl BRURITS! TSRS 366 2T HTeHTIS BIE! BIBARITS! AToTRIc e
TRl MYeT HAcH!. ATHAAT Bl BollA AN dTecTTHB cResddl  gedel ST, BRTeST; AT Reicd ddbed
AR5 JHTUT Ao IRFvATATS! Veriable rate REPO T fesesta hed. AT 2028 TR IRBRI Jdid a1 e Ui
R0R8 ALY Bl T el TeTaTcs!.

37gdTes duiHE Rareg dchal JUT S BIVIATE! Tacs bedT ATEl. ad FAZPONS &2 FIRA 8% TR ATgedTel JBRY
BORIBITT ATSRUCHEY TBRICHDB GaTd HART 3MST. JAdU[eh dTIuel JeTRUSA JAITT UGdled e

Jjdau[hladies TART Ball AJVATA dcbd TN 313, IEATS ATSIA FRBRT BoRIFATT TAgRIAL [HAUT=T TorITa
JTAqHTUET TG SMB! A 3RIG! ARl ATSTRUSHI TRRRAHA ADBRI IREATT Jal - fashiqer araféra 3cust fresfaor

QT JTSS SITET. AT URUT JAdUIehIaRics TSI 3.9 DIEIAT &I Alaidcs! oI gl ABRIcHD a1 3718,
HISTS UATaaT JHTOT :
f2.39 AT 0 3R Tbd SRR 9 ST 3.200.88 BIC! T TRR R Hisdd B.83.190 BIE Tae 3. i dbel sxqe

faciear ferpuTeRIR ddsdt fhatTer siisact TATadT 9% 3IAU 3MTALTd 318, 39 AT R0 3RBR Ihd! sigact yATHaT
9§.95% Uda! 31Tg. Rarcg ddbal fereliRa hede fepaTe FATCURT dt 8. 9& cerarielt 31ferh 318,

3iefeutiad @of (NPA) :

AT 023 3RR Tofcdes TA.ULE. T FATT .Y % 3B &id. U Sl Uel. ULU. dolarid RIUT=IT dod,
U U0, BVl QreRIal STAUI=T JHTe JMcATdT 3TMoTddl 3ied aid ageIATe! 3Uceel AUl Jd aIdT d
YT AlheTe foaR dnel 3190 JTcATaR Ty o587 0T 31T 31T Blcddegldlal JTcITHE IOT=AT JoTd =T 3Terdr
el qPo e AT SquTe] ECIel Ad Feicel HUATT 37Tcs. URUMST 39 AT 02 sl Aucsean 3w auien
3R feTedes Ta.UL.U. T YHATUT 0.88% IT =ISTde UTdesIaR o1 JLT ITH TS 318, ARATITIATID dAd aIBIAT!

fQIvcaTel PIHABIST B Db ATAThs TIBIATC! JATdl AUIUIATT T3], SATOHIN aFs! ufdhda srsavit fdsar

fereTedT feretion STt Tdeh! T HRIGATHThT RS HTDBRT dHT BT BIRIBR STeDBR! Afell 2ad: B&T HTcl aId!
URUITHABRES A1 Ahs faeiy wet faes.

TRIF SI-80 FTTAad UIFsiagcege] JiaT Sb BIA TIR PHodl aBIATS! [T TIce] BRuATd 313, Teehlel
AATISTT ST AT FTST TeTdT H3sel BolaRiel IAH AdTe ATed T RIS T HOET 3acsd dHael
HdeT. TAd, Jd AdBiel ATghd UTedd SuTdl AbeUe Biledd 318 ; ATHBCINS dedlel Tal.Ul.U. Iofihd 815
BUTT FATIETAT desid UTGYRTAT hedT JIe=ITel SeiTel Tel. Ul.U. BIUM=IT ST J5AT 3Ty ATges!. dAd, TS RIS
FHrRICMR ARIAT a3 BT AFRRCITNLAEA, FAERIG AHR! 3ifaferIat Hesdt 909/R9 3idold HRAE, HIsER! a1,

UheBd! holURdhs ATSTel 5. 3Ucsed] Ad HIET URUMHABRD dTUR B0ATd 3T3T.

A FARTR TIBIRATC! PSeT ATTAY! FIcel e fefeaes Tel.UT.U. TT VAT R.3R% o #R1d €€ 8136l g TN 0.98%
Sds IRFUT ATT TS 3. IS AT STegTelral fTaR T, 37gdTes auiAed Ul UL.U. HTGe 3.82.08 BHicial
TS| HRUAT 37! TR, TRUT &R ATHITUDhT 23 M Uel. Ul.T. e Teb 3MTa.
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HTTd JAATEN :

T AT FRTANHES Aads AgedTal e 3MTg. A 20 Aot TRUT 99§ Add BRI 3RIE T 90§ BIIH T 90
TIdeTeR] AdehidT AATALT 378, D! AlgST Addbid THUT 9§.08 % 3T T agRiavht Jadmiad TN RR.6§9% 378, 9d
3nfefes autd 3o Aatfergd, 9 FIA, 9¢ JFaDBIol JASATHT IR 3 JABRI TS BeAT TR 8 AH B! FMed 3T
RR Agepian fafder yeTar TSI ST 37T 318, FAISITS AT BTSN 3oldh Hedh cTaR URUIH dd 3rAdTd,
ATGd! AIeaTs STHABUUITe GIUITATS! ATeld JATEI &R0 IR dhed 3Rl AT dibeld AW dBreTehlel dhes SiTd
3e.

T 08 3R Ut Adh IcUTEhdT 3.09.28 BISH 313, JIhT &I TSUIIT cTaeidie] dacsit] dhedell Addbiell cgldt AT
329lTa elcg dobal 3MANfSTd b fafaer ufdrervr BrRichaRT dbdies aRS SifeIh=ITe Sefeididd b oild. 3Igdls
AT 39 TTIRTT BRIBHTFLE 3QR JAdbiell HTARTUTRITST ATEIS ARITd SATHTCIE 1T PHRUATT 37TeS.

AT auigdt depated) fosfies TarITd! eRdt Hichan AafquaTa 3t Bidt; TeidR AdTierd, JAstielral, Heg, scarer fafaer
BRI ATHAZIT AT T FNS! gidll. T, AU <gT I AcfSBIoN FereriarR 3nfoT arey auia Rercg ddhdge
UT SIdlel QMRS fHB I3 ATIAT AT R &t Adehdolid] haAddT STuTdd aldl. dblbTel d Adds AT MeTdT 836
31EATS JuTd AdH HRAT UfhT JATIvAT 3], oMl URUSIBIGAR ATIATITE AT ARG AR foTear SIoR
JEHRT TR SRATRITLI ST AT Rt Ffhan Aafqvaridt forgerdt wvand 3nedt. AR sRal dfgpaiaofd aret
FdIpcll, URIQT Thl #R0T, 3HCARIGI el <UI, TSTT 80T, UIQTET Teidhlcs SER hvl, UTH IHGAR el HBIHA A diesraul d
3idid foas @ ufaen It uRig w0l s Ad IiHAT 3R Ugdiel JURFARICAT YU HuATd 3Tl icid
UREAHUTT HihaT AafIcTeIes JUIadT &RE IHGAR Jbd UTH g1 2Tdhes. $Rdl Uishad 990 f&fiuem, @ agerdrss, 99
fOraTE, 33 PRaM 22T 3T UbhR 9§ ATBI! ofecdlel JHAUD TRUATd TS, el IRGIISY U Higedd dihor
BIHABICIANID fIEgd T AJNS TTNET0T TbeT Jdds TTRTUT BEIHATLT AT 31Te3, dfsrebredter UfIfRTd Jdebi et

2T o o a2,
STTYRNIT : -

Jabal} 3iA9fd YU T SR SRERE BRUSRITS! AOTATeT TehRd SHTARAIUT 3T FHgeard $ifHasT doflad 3RAd.

9) THANT SHTUNETOT ;
3MRIh auTd AT PRI g 99 AT AT 89 AT [THATEN AHAAT SIATIRIGIV, 9 TRANRID aTcs
3PIce BHIAGR BIVATT 3MTel. ddd 90 A TSl SIREATURIETU dcbe] 3Melc d ScAUdre [dHOMHATLd
BT 3MTcl. BT BT, MBI AAIAT BTG 31T AU TIGRIT ASMURIGT0T dodd gof  beied
318.

R) 3idofa smmaRaor
3MTSle TTHOMIS BaR! A SHTURSIUNTARD S 3MenRa emard a fafaer framra SwmaRamr wia
3RAAT. 31EdTS BIBded el [IHPIATGT 8E M= d R famra Sifter 3menRa Swmuierr wvard 3s3s
318,

3) afEct womast (1.S.) 3T
qifares Afcseiqet ferdfor grom=T SIS Heidel HUARIATSI, dTgl 3TSIC Hal GR dTNh Hloaeiaes 3RI.TH.
3iISIC bed 3MTg. 3. T, 3TelcHed 3.l UIhaaT JAATILT gidl. SATd TULNEes euTcsel VT fofaiTaieh URUMe

31AdTd.
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¥) denferds erzmORYEOr
HeT R0R3- T JeMieldh TIHTURIRTT H. IMNIIC 3708 el (ATES 3ihice ), GuT Afelt gui el 3Jel ATaTaddT gdTe
f2.200 ST 2028 AT TBA ATH Selell 373, Jel R0I-W AT 3Nfc JURAS dbA ABMTNRONG ‘31 Iof ITd
FTcier 38, Rercg dosean uRuSBI JTelioaR Jenferds eRaTuRIsTdbica forpha Rereg dobdt yd arerdr samdy
ST, AT 08 -8 AT 371fds auRATS A, IMTS 37vg dueit (ATEE 3rbice ), Gur JieaT URAAYDHRT Rercg e 31Tt
TSl qdaATeIaT [t 3118, T 3eRAel dTitich JRATERUT ANYS S1d ATRIGATS! ATeR Be3l 3MTg.

“3) AR BHTTINSIT:
3.9 BRI 30 BRUIRIBIE B2l HElT Bof WA Il 378 32 3MTele ATTATRIG AIES 3fbice HHAATGT
HIUITA 31Tel. b9 heIe FTcITAR URUIHABRD [SIH30T SAUITe] €ia AT IioTeTl SUNIT &id 31T, AT b ddbel
Jcgey_ 3Tele, Pl UCHITA3N 3iisle, o 3iisle, Fehidele RRLIHA 3ffele, @LU.ULEl. T IR 31t Udc
Rdler s1er 31éle avig Rercg das 31Tt S Jican Anfeels JaoeRIR ddbel Te3RRIEes TR 3o Seeies
BRI 3ipbicy 3Misie, 3iislc 3 ALALELElL TTHReFR 3 UCLUAH I HeclIed @RIbb 3h
At e Sf. (C-SITGE ) -3MR.aY. 311, 3TSERISRIS], hateTIed 3iTh ARTER RIRIRE! Gatads (M. 0.0, ) 3iidle a
ELU.ULEL. 31T T 3MR. BIS 37es FlcA-3TT Ceilhere ST BIFAdGIS dedd YU dbefel el ATaradd 37gdTe

FHdId ITd Sciel 31ad.
f¥areg o quron

f2. 39 AT 023 A Ausear anfie TR 3nenRa 30 I Rereg da 31w 2fear getaere fa. 9 o 03 d
2.8 T 023 7 FHIcTaelid Yo 3Tl ; =TT 378dTe 6.9 3oRe 033 st ITd T T &Y goed! 3gdTa 2.8
3iiaeiaR 033 S T ot Yeidl Hoel [dfgd Fedld ITeiIuaTd 31T 378,

3ie[uTcser 1=f (Compliance Function) :

HRAT Rgrcg Ibea feetics 9Q AaR R0 Aoz TRUSHERIR &R 3 3nfor feer ¢ Aoidicr ARt JgwHRt dawien
IR 3ieuTeiel 3iferasr=ariat (Chief Compliance Officer) Sav[es aRvaTaTad Jdid dUaTd 3Meled gld. NI dab 31
ST Anfeeld dearT 3ifae 12.39.03.203 =T 3MMides Rerdiar 3menf¥a anudt da feer-3 Soiiwed Fafae
BId 3RICATS BIABIGITT Jd &ATHe UTeTel UgidR ATAATILND &1 diad PRl Jieldd HOARATS, 9 3faeiar
033 URIS IBT BRITCRITd a3 3reuTete B4 (Compliance Cell ) BRIffead woaTa MTel 3RIe IRITS! T4 BT
3iSUTee SierhT e AU dbetel! 318,

AR SHorl araR :

Jdbel dIST JrATA PHUT HRUATST €l 'Green Energy' T UITIITET IAhR hedT 3Rl I3 BRI, FJR T ATART 82
ARIFE AR T Ferfecll IupBUI TATISST 3Med. TR Geh IUDHRUTAT ATIR HRUATT TN & JA0T UT3He5 FgUId
BOIS.

TR AT :
9) e BuRe wotedt :-
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Tdbel THRIE T ATGHTTAT TRBTURATS! faa=areadt Ad e Ut BARATell 3uciesy dvel e 3gd. faa dAar aa
3ATET ddbel AMgehidl TILTRITEST ITH bolean {da Huean fodscan 3R Tiedl AlWd BURe Tolilgn

STTATRIP FHR Bl 3TE. AT FeUReA T SleRel ZeReAATS! JTetiel dyeiel TR Pbel 318d ;
ATEE TR eI SR

9 W FogRed BIURemE 3k sfeam | & o gfean sfeaet &. for.
3 Bledh ARG ek FeReA . fof. TSl 3MfeTRITST STelRel ZogRed . fef.

el 08 3R ATRH FeYRRAURIST AhA 3T quld AR .28 TR Sdh R STelRel SeRATRS AR .23 ARA
31 URUT 3.86,.9¢ TR 3dch 3¢l [HaIe 318,

9. 2% 375 virgrage=idm :

2t 3ig UirsageRiR A9 Hd FTaHY UTH FATeIct 318, g IWRV T AU, STBIUS TR HT T ATt
IHATSITAUN BT, STHIYS] A BIcsIHed Squl, FITR [HAdbd I dZRTT 5. JdT ST SITd 31gd. 31TeT 3R
R I IARATISTRITS! 3MTVT 98 STHBIUS! A BICS! T IHATISIAUIATS! TRt St 3Med. TTdel dbA 3.9.03
STHT 3cUa THeTCT 3118, ATART, AioTelt, Bleggg AT fotegliqet 3reft uRyguf Jar Jumst et Uwhaa a4 318.

R. TETAFHI feraAT ot ;

AT 098-9& U HRA DR FF belcdT TTSHI Silaeisdidl [T Jletell d Fererdis Jrat faar
STetiated) ddsol AT ANSTLATT SRHTURIS IXGRAUT AFHIT SAialdesl 3. Temerers siideradidt e erereary

wavf faaT duehiage foifad dmel <vTa 3iTetel! AT 4T Jesa 91hel HRATRT 9¢ I 8o AT THITETAIE AORIb el

3UHTd T SAoTih fIe=IT HALT0T uTd A 3. 378dled ATATd TeTaH Siideiedldl e efa3idoid REE
INEhiel TIHT Bad Bl 3RJeT ATdel dbd 3.3 ,688/ - 3P 3cU [HBI 3R, AT AN Jel 2098 URIS
31TST 3TBR THTT &0 HAT ATEHITAT ARATAT Y eh! .2 TR T TR 3.9,20,00,000/ - (312RY 3. U HIct
JI TRA Woeh ) Sach! [deT AR&TUT TeeH U, 31131, s 3MaeAD dl UTGYRIAT el 3Ucteel dael auTd HAgcaTd!
HITRT ToTTacs! 318, Tenerarsit JRaT faar Aseier eav! faar dusiicge foifdad wme vand el faer gar
IBHA HIS HRATAT 9¢C d 90 AT TINCIAIA APRIBIST UTdl faem A&10r fHed. Teneids Jram faar
FroTel3Taoid 896 TAHTISTT TLTA [dHT dbats SARTAVITA 3T 30T AT TdRh B3ICK IUTEdbie dfthbicd
T TSTeld ASHTIT AT T8, TT ANSTASIANT el 098 URJeT 3NToT 3B TbeT AT A UGBTI ARATeAT Heeh)
¥.2 TS YHAT URUT 3. 9R TIRA Scch! [IHT JR&T0T 36 [¢ JAARICS SISAT SeP3A  huell fod., Ps 3@IP dl
UTGYRTAT P2nel 3UCTEE Todnel JUITATS] AHedD FEU[E Adbel 3[HbT ToTlacs! 3113

3) BT -

Al 09K ATSTURIE Abel ABTAT ATEHIATS! ATHID 3Tl TAATRID ATRRATS SRIVT=AT ATEARATS! BIFCIT
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
for the year ended 31 March, 2024

(Under Section 31 of The Banking Regulation Act 1949 and Section 81(5B) of the
Maharashtra Co-op Societies Act 1960 and Rule 69 (3) of Maharashtra Co-op Societies Rules 1961)

To,
The Members of
The Karad Urban Co-operative Bank Ltd., Karad, Dist. Satara

Report on the Financial Statements

Opinion

1. We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the ‘THE KARAD URBAN CO-0OP. BANK LTD.; KARAD, DIST- SATARA which comprise
the Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2024 and the Statement of Profit and Loss and the cash flow statement for the year then ended and a summary
of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. The returns of Head Office and 62 branches are incorporated in these
financial statements. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the financial statements, give
the information required by the Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Act, 1960 and the Rules made thereunder and the Banking Regulation Act,
1949 (As applicable to Co-operative Societies) as amended by the Banking Regulation (Amendment) Act, 2020 and the guidelines issued by the
Reserve Bank of India, in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India:

a. Inthe case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Bank as at 31st March 2024;

Inthe case of the Profit and Loss Account, of the profit for the year ended on that date; and

c. Inthe case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

(=2

Basis for opinion

2. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (“the ICAI”) (“the
SAs”). Our responsibilities under those SAs are further described in the “Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements”
section of our report. We are independent of the Bank in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the ICAI together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Act, 1960
and the Rules made thereunder and the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 (As applicable to Co-operative Societies) as amended by the Banking
Regulation (Amendment) Act, 2020 and the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India, and we have fuffilled our other ethical responsibilities
in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics issued by the ICAI. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Information other than the consolidated Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

3. The Bank’s Management and Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of other information. The other information comprises the
information included inthe Annual Report, but does notinclude the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. The Bank’s annual report
is expected to be made available to us after the date of this auditor’s report.

Ouropinion onthe financial statements does not cover the other information and we will not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information when it becomes available and, in doing
so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

When we read the Report of Board of Directors including other explanatory information, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement
therein, we are required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance and the members in the Annual General Meeting.

Management’s Responsibilities for the Financial Statements

4. The Bank’s management and Board of Directors are responsible for the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Bank in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including the accounting standards issued by the ICAI. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Act, 1960 and the Rules made thereunder and the Banking Regulation
Act, 1949 (As applicable to Co-operative Societies) as amended by the Banking Regulation (Amendment) Act, 2020 and the guidelines issued by
the Reserve Bank of India, for safeguarding of the assets of the Bank and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

5. In preparing the financial statements, the management and Board of Directors are responsible for assessing the Bank’s ability to continue as a
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the
management either intends to liquidate the Bank or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. The Board of Directors are also
responsible for overseeing the Bank’s financial reporting process
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Auditor’s Responsibility

6. Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with the SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise
from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an auditin accordance with the SAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

i. ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit
procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

ii. Obtain anunderstanding of internal controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances but not
forthe purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control.

iii. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by
management.

iv. Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained,
whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the Bank to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Bank to cease to continue as a going concern.

v. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements
representthe underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit

findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence,

and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,

related safeguards

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Matters
7. Asrequired by Rule 69(4) of the Maharashtra Co-Operative Societies Rules, 1961 and Subject to our comments in LFAR and annexures thereto, we
reportthat:
(@) We have obtained all the information and explanations which, to the best of our knowledge and belief, were necessary for the purpose of our
audit subjectto comments in LFAR;
(b) Inouropinion, proper books of accountas required by said Acts, rules framed there under and the bye-laws, have been kept by the Bank so far
as appears from our examination of those books; and
(c) TheBalance Sheet, Profitand Loss Account examined by us are in agreement with the books of accounts and returns of the bank and give true
and fair view of state of affairs;
(d) Accounting standards adopted by the bank are consistent with, those laid down by the State Government or the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India, as the case may be and has no adverse effect on the accounts and financial status of the bank
8. Asrequired by Rule 69(6) of the Maharashtra Co-Operative Societies Rules, 1961 and subject to our comments in LFAR and annexures thereto, we
reportthat:
a. During course of audit, we have generally not come across transactions which appearto be contrary to the provisions of Act, Rules or the bye
laws of the bank;
b.  During course of audit, we have generally not come across such sums which ought to have been but have not been broughtinto account by the
bank;
c. Thereisnomaterialimpropriety orirregularity inthe expenditure orin the realization of moneys due to the bank;
d. Advances categorized as doubtful assets as per norms laid down by RBI, are of Rs 16831.28 lakhs and loss assets of Rs 73.02 lakhs as per
prudential norms are considered as doubtful of recovery. Bank held provision of Rs 12820.41 lakhs against doubtful assets and provision of Rs
73.02 lakhs against loss assets
e. Tothebestof ourknowledge, no other matters have been specified by the Registrar of Co-op Societies, which require reporting under this Rule.
9. Fortheyear2023-24, Bankis awarded with “A” classification.

For M/s. Gogate & Company

Chartered Accountants
FRN No. 124144W

CA U V Gogate (Partner)
Mem. No. 109574
Place : KARAD UDIN - 24109574BKFFJX7136
Date : 27" June, 2024. m Karad : 27" June, 2024
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R0R3I-RY
BALANCE SHEET
AS ON 31st MARCH, 2024
Captal & Lt o s | EEEE
11| Capital 1 1,01,41,18,020.00 1,00,54,60,160.00
2 || Reserve Fund & Other Reserves 2 3,76,67,48,326.49 3,751,836,291.57
3 || Principal / Subsidiary State Partnership Fund Account - -
4 || Deposits & Other Accounts 3 32,61,87,11,538.37 30,075,070,303.83
5 || Borrowings 4 17,05,51,000.00 181,231,000.00
6 || Bills for collection Being Bills Receivable as per Contra - -
7 || Branch Adjustments - -
8 || Overdue Interest Reserve on Loans & Advance (As per Contra) 1,50,83,98,943.39 1,548,286,538.23
91| Interest Payable 90,40,99,477.62 832,679,135.80
10 || Other Liabilities 5 23,94,32,565.13 186,298,377.66
11 || Profit & Loss 6 24,15,17,510.36 191,176,720.93
TOTAL 40,46,35,77,381.36 37,772,038,528.02
Contingent Liabilities 13 69,39,25,116.49 703,051,329.90
CA. Dhananjay A. Shingate CA. Dilip M. Gurav Sameer S. Joshi Dr. Subhash S. Erram
General Manager Chief Executive Officer Vice-Chairman Chairman
As per our report of even date CA. U. V. Gogate
For Gogate & Company Partner
Chartered Accountants Mem. No. 109574
Place : KARAD ICAI Firm Reg. No. 124144W UDIN- 24109574BKFFJX7136

Date : 27 June, 2024

Karad : June 27, 2024
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1 || Cash 7 1,94,29,88,011.53 1,879,345,492.54
2 || Balance with other Banks 8 4,37,42,71,589.41 3,225,571,234.88
3 || Money at Call and Short Notice - -

4 || Investments 9 11,57,09,43,357.92 11,954,897,413.23
5 || Investments out of Principal / Subsidiary State Partnership - -
6 || Advances 10 19,24,10,78,416.59 17,443,348,769.27
7 || Interest Reeivable
[) On Investments 18,13,66,751.00 182,212,089.00
l) On Loans & Advances PA 2,79,33,835.00 27,240,887.00
1) On Loans & Advances (Considered bad & doubtful for recovery-Contra) 1,50,83,98,943.39 1,548,286,538.23
8 || Bills Receivable Being Bills for Collection as per Contra - -
9 || Branch Adjustments - -

10 || Fixed Assets 11 96,18,69,107.00 914,070,266.00

11 || Other Assets 12 51,15,67,369.52 453,905,837.87

12 || Non-Banking Assets Acquired in Satisfaction of Claims 14,31,60,000.00 143,160,000.00

TOTAL 40,46,35,77,381.36 37,772,038,528.02

CA. Dhananjay A. Shingate
General Manager

CA. Dilip M. Gurav
Chief Executive Officer

S. R. Joshi CS. S. P Pathak S. G. Dnyansagar
M. N. Thoke V. K. Chavan Dr. V. C. Erram
S. A. Palkar R. N. Kundale R. V. Kharate
CA. A. C. Doshi
Place : KARAD

Date : 27 June, 2024

Sameer S. Joshi

Vice-Chairman

Dr. R. A. Phase
C. S. Dange
Mrs. R. S. Erram

As per our report of even date

For Gogate & Company

Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Reg. No. 124144W

Dr. Subhash S. Erram
Chairman

Prof. A. A. Bodhe
M. G. Shinde
S. D. Jadhav

S. S. Patil

CA. U. V. Gogate

Partner
Mem. No. 109574

UDIN- 24109574BKFFJX7136

Karad : June 27, 2024




di

aiftfes srgares

R03-9
PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31* MARCH, 2024
St Year Ended On Year Ended On
No. Income 31-3-2024 31-3-2023
Current Year (3) Previous Year (3)
1) Interest & Discount 2,74,42,04,027.30 2661,245,895.49
2) Commission 1,35,62,495.49 13,791,380.00
3) Profit on Sale of Securities (Net) 3,01,19,922.05 24,339,768.69
4) Other Receipts
I) Processing Fees 2,36,35,619.92 20,914,998.10
Il) Service Charges 4,61,87,053.16 45,639.920.32
IIl) Profit on Sale of Assets (Net) 69,50,624.00 (2,178,873.00)
IV) Miscellaneous Income 2,37,53,815.22 19,280,383.59
V) Dividend 3,87,940.00 387,940.00
10,09,15,052.30 84,044,369.01
5) Bad Debts earlier written off, now recovered 82,98,731.00 47,623,367.00
6) Provision towards a/c under Covid Framework reversed 2,94,57,612.00 20,752,088.00
7) Excess Investment Depreciation Reserve Written Back 10,25,00,000.00 0.00
8) Transfer from Bad and Doubtful Debts Reserve 4,60,05,066.08 0.00
Total 3,07,50,62,906.22 2,851,796,868.19
CA. Dhananjay A. Shingate CA. Dilip M. Gurav Sameer S. Joshi Dr. Subhash S. Erram
General Manager Chief Executive Officer Vice-Chairman Chairman
As per our report of even date CA. U. V. Gogate
For Gogate & Company Partner
Chartered Accountants Mem. No. 109574
Place : KARAD ICAI Firm Reg. No. 124144W UDIN- 24109574BKFFJX7136

Date : 27 June, 2024

Karad : June 27, 2024
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(drsde)
Sr. ) Year Ended On Year Ended On
No. Expenditure 31-3-2024 31-3-2023
Current Year (3) Previous Year (%)
1) || Interest on Deposits, Borrowings, etc. 1,67,20,08,081.22 1,495,879,374.57
2) || Salaries and Allowances, Provident Fund 45,03,05,148.38 423,612,343.00
3) || Directors' and local committee members' fees and allowances 25,10,444.50 1,318,788.00
4) || Rent, Taxes, Insurance, Lighting, etc. 7,76,43,471.50 74,545,987.06
5) || Law Charges 12,93,523.00 1,877,466.46
6) || Postage, Telegram and Telephone charges 41,05,662.35 3,975,490.11
7) || Auditor's fees 1,30,98,378.00 12,102,741.00
8) || Depreciation on and repair to property 11,28,34,482.94 69,076,939.78
9) || Stationery, printing and advertisement, etc 1,08,74,835.11 9,258,058.97
10) || Other Expenditure :
i. Banker's Indemnity Insurance 212,418.00 212,418.00
ii. Premium paid to DICGC 4,03,52,790.00 38,386,588.00
iii. Cheque Processing Charges 5,09,354.15 640,038.95
iv. Travelling and Conveyance 17,31,586.50 15,65,571.44
v. Amortisation of Investments 28,53,168.00 58,23,488.00
vi. Vehicle Expences 68,88,003.71 53,60,157.30
viii. Sundries 12,8762,161.35 13,37,07,437.69
11) || Bad Debts Written off 4,60,05,066.08 0.00
12) || Provisions :
i. Contingent Provision against Depreciation in Investments 0.00 11,40,00,000.00
ii. Contingent Provision against Standard Assets 1,25,00,000.00 5,000,000.00
iii. Bad And Doubtful Debts Reserve 16,20,00,000.00 21,70,00,000.00
13) || Income-Tax Expenses :
i. Current Tax 9,03,94,309.00 81,200,000.00
ii. Deferred Tax (30,27,410.00) (33,376,020.00)
14) || Net Profit carried to Balance Sheet 24,12,07,432.43 190,629,999.86
TOTAL 3,07,50,62,906.22 2,851,796,868.19

CA. Dhananjay A. Shingate

General Manager

CA. Dilip M. Gurav
Chief Executive Officer

Sameer S. Joshi
Vice-Chairman

S. R. Joshi CS. S. P Pathak S. G. Dnyansagar
M. N. Thoke V. K. Chavan Dr. V. C. Erram
S. A. Palkar R. N. Kundale R. V. Kharate
CA. A. C. Doshi
Place : KARAD

Date : 27 June, 2024

Dr. R. A. Phase
C. S. Dange
Mrs. R. S. Erram

As per our report of even date

For Gogate & Company

Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Reg. No. 124144W

Dr. Subhash S. Erram

Chairman

Prof. A. A. Bodhe
M. G. Shinde
S. D. Jadhav

S. S. Patil

CA. U. V. Gogate

Partner
Mem. No. 109574
UDIN- 24109574BKFFJX7136
Karad : June 27, 2024
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AS ON 31 st. March, 2024
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SCHEDULE 1 - CAPITAL SCHEDULE 3 - DEPOSITS & OTHER ACCOUNTS
. As on 31-3-2024 || As on 31-3-2023 . As on 31-3-2024 || As on 31-3-2023
Particulars Current Year (Z) || Previous Year () Particulars Current Year (Z) || Previous Year (3)

1) Authorised Share Capital :
15,00,00,000 Shares of Rs.10 each
(Previous year 15,00,00,000 shares)

1) Subscribed Capital :

101411802 Shares of T 10/- each
(Previous year 100546016 Shares of T 10/- each)
1ll) Amount Called up :

101411802 Shares of  10/- each

(Previous year 100546016 Shares of T 10/- each)
IV) Of the above held by :

a) Individuals*

b) Co-operative institutions

c) State Govenment

* Under the item “individuals”” include share held by the
institutions after than co-operative institutions

and state government are included as per

The Banking Regulation Act 1949.

Total

1,500,000,000.00

1,014,118,020.00
1,014,118,020.00

1,014,118,020.00

1,500,000,000.00

1,005,460,160.00
1,005,460,160.00

1,005,460,160.00

1,014,118,020.00

1,005,460,160.00

SCHEDULE 2 - RESERVE FUND & OTHER RESERVES

Particulars

As on 31-3-2024

As on 31-3-2023

Current Year (¥) Previous Year (%)
|) Statutory Reserve 594,548,508.03 || 527,219,308.03
i) Building Fund 225,638,869.36 || 225,638,869.36

iii) Bad & Doubtful Debts Reserve
iv) Investment Fluctuation Reserve

v) Other Funds and Reserve:

a) Contingency Reserve

b) Contingent provision
against Standard Assets

c) Revaluation Reserve

d) Provision for Restructuring other
loans (Covid Framework)

e) Provision for Restructuring
MSME (Covid Framework)

f) Contingent Provision against
Depreciation in Investments

g) Provision for NPA A/C Charges

h) Revenue Reserve

Total

1,850,915,947.52
315,364,796.58
2,993,563.00
59,500,000.00

390,863,966.00
4,347,800.00

55,785,700.00
220,000,000.00

12,000,000.00
34,789,176.00

1,736,921,013.60
270,364,796.58
2,993,563.00
47,000,000.00

484,818,453.00
5,447,791.00

84,143,321.00
322,500,000.00

10,000,000.00
34,789,176.00

|) Fixed Deposits:
a) Individuals*
b) Central Co-op. Banks
c) Other Societies

ii) Savings Bank Deposits :
a) Individuals*
b) Central Co-op. Banks
c) Other Societies

(1

=

(]
iii) Current Deposits :
a) Individuals*
b) Central Co-op.Banks
c) Other Societies
(U]

*Under the item “individuals” deposits to
institutions other than co-operative Banks and
Societies are included as per The Banking
Regulation Act,1949.

Total (i+ii+iii)

21,531,898,562.00
0.00
3,064,325,171.00

24,596,223,733.00

5,829,219,976.48
0.00
12,938,426.62

5,842,158,403.10

1,936,326,116.18
0.00
244,003,286.09

2,180,329,402.27

20,364,005,823.00
0.00
2,295,762,502.00

22,659,768,325.00

5,469,621,762.53
0.00
16,136,904.63

5,485,758,667.16

1,756,649,297.22
0.00
172,894,014.45

1,929,543,311.67

32,618,711,538.37

30,075,070,303.83

SCHEDULE 4 - BORROWINGS

Particulars

As on 31-3-2024

As on 31-3-2023

Current Year (3) Previous Year (%)
i) From RBI/State/Central Co-op. Bank 0.00 0.00
i) From State Bank of India 0.00 0.00
iii) From State Government 0.00 0.00
iv) Loans from other Sources 0.00 0.00

Long Term (Subordinated) Deposit

Total

170,551,000.00

181,231,000.00

170,551,000.00

181,231,000.00

3,766,748,326.49

3,751,836,291.57

SCHEDULE 5 - OTHER LIABILITIES

As on 31-3-2024

As on 31-3-2023

Particulars Current Year (Z) || Previous Year (3)

i) Bills Payable 31,001,665.59 29,554,003.84

i) Unclaimed Dividend 4,318,186.00 2,503,689.00
iii) Suspense 50,801,059.40 7,656,035.13
iv) Provision for Taxation 90,000,000.00 81,200,000.00
v) Other Payable 63,311,654.14 65,384,649.69
Total 239,432,565.13(| 186,298,377.66




SCHEDULE 6 - PROFIT & LOSS
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Particulars

As on 31-3-2024
Current Year (3)

As on 31-3-2023
Previous Year (%)

As on 31-3-2024

As on 31-3-2023

i) Profit as per last Balance Sheet
i) Less : Appropriations of profit
Reserve Fund
Dividend
Investment Fluctuation Reserve

@)

(b)
(@)-(b)

Add : Profit for the year as per Profit & Loss Account

191,176,720.93

66,720,500.00
79,146,143.00
45,000,000.00
190,866,643.00
310,077.93
241,207,432.43

94,898,770.72

32,590,310.65
49,261,739.00
12,500,000.00
94,352,049.65
546,721.07
190,629,999.86

Total 241,517,510.36(| 191,176,720.93

SCHEDULE 7 - CASH
. As on 31-3-2024 | As on 31-3-2023
Particulars Current Year (%) || Previous Year ()
i) Cash In hand 147,082,290.00 | 177,548,480.00
i) Cash with Reserve Bank of India 1,795,033,381.06 || 1,700,858,903.15
iii) Cash with State Bank of India 608,078.88 756,708.08
iv) Cash with State Co-operative Banks 264,261.59 181,401.31
v) Cash with Central Co-operative Banks 0.00 0.00

Total

1,942,988,011.53

1,879,345,492.54

SCHEDULE 8 - BALANCE WITH OTHER BANKS

Particulars

As on 31-3-2024
Current Year (3)

As on 31-3-2023
Previous Year (3)

i) Current Deposits
ii) Savings Bank Deposits
iii) Fixed Deposits

Total

411,663,812.41
0.00
3,962,607,777.00

400,893,779.88
0.00
2,824,677,455.00

4,374,271,589.41

3,225,571,234.88

SCHEDULE9-1

NVESTMENT

Particulars

As on 31-3-2024
Current Year (¥)

As on 31-3-2023
Previous Year (3)

Particulars Current Year (Z) || Previous Year (3)
1) Short Term Loans, Cash Credit,
Overdrafts & Bills Discounted
i. Of which secured against :
a) Government & 26,846,717.77 22,048,091.12
Other approved Securities
b) Other Tangible Securities 3312797028.60 || 3,178,819,323.62
ii. Personal Advances 6,858,120.22 9,404,342.60
(1) ||3,346,501,866.59 || 3,210,271,757.34
Of the Advances, 3,199,976,933.02 || 3,108,541,656.92
amount due from individuals*
Of the Advances, 258,039,055.53 || 392,293,706.56
amount Overdue
Considered Bad & 220,242,783.25 || 271,046,180.83
Doubtful of recovery
Il) Medium Term Advances
i. Of which secured against :
a) Government & 29,699,570.65 47,203,386.88
Other approved Securities
b) Other Tangible Securities 4,618,377,813.62 || 5,028,812,790.33
ii. Personal Advances 524,385,963.89 415,422,884.62
(1) (/5,172,463,348.16 (| 5,491,439,061.83
0f the Advances, amount due from individuals* || 5,135,636,035.75 || 5,465,214,516.89
0f the Advances, amount Qverdue 715,073,847.84 703,443,832.42
Considered Bad & Doubtful of recovery 759,083,389.15 || 942,615,075.87
1) Long Term Advances
i. Of which secured against :
a) Government & 1,888,006.00 1,688,529.00
Other approved Securities
b) Other Tangible Securities 10,554,373,243.84 || 8,558,588,443.50

ii. Personal Advances
()

165,851,952.00
10,722,113,201.84

181,360,977.60
8,741,637,950.10

i) @) In Central and State
Government Securities (at book value)
Face Value - ¥ 101345.20 Lakh
(Previous Year T 108898.30 Lakh)
Market Value - T 98641.43 Lakh
(Previous Year T 103654.29 Lakh)
Reserve Fund Investments
In Central / State Govt. Securities
Face Value - T 7000.00 Lakh
(Previous Year T 5700.00 Lakh)
Market Value - Z 6599.43 Lakh
(Previous Year ¥ 5582.11 Lakh)
ii) Other trustee Securities
iii) Shares in Co-operative Institutions
(Other than item (v) below)
iv) Bonds Issued by Public Sector Units
V) Other Investments :
Bonds Issued by
Public Sector Banks
Bonds Issued by
Other Institutions
Bonds of All India Financial
Institutions

b

-

Total

10,178,365,047.92

693,579,310.00

0.00
3,511,000.00

335,920,000.00
200,000,000.00
159,528,000.00

40,000.00

10,884,508,473.23

568,542,940.00

0.00
3,511,000.00

148,420,000.00
200,000,000.00
149,875,000.00

40,000.00

a) Of the Advances, 10,722,266,804.84 || 8,741,637,950.10
amount due from individuals*
b) Of the Advances, 600,730,391.18 623,566,057.00
amount Overdue
c) Considered Bad & 948,898,051.38 968,567,865.00
Doubtful of recovery
*Under the item “individuals” advances
to institutions other than co-operative
Banks and Societies are included as per
The Banking Regulation Act,1949.
Total (I+11+111) {[{19,24,10,78,416.59 |[17,44,33,48,769.27
SCHEDULE 11 - FIXED ASSETS
As on 31-3-2024 | | As on 31-3-2023

Particulars

11,570,943,357.92

11,954,897,413.23

Current Year (Z) || Previous Year (I)
1) LAND & PREMISES
i) LEASEHOLD LAND
WDV as on 01/04/2023 2.00 2.00
Add : Revaluation 13,050,000.00 14,500,000.00
Less: Sales/Adjustment during the year 0.00 0.00
13,050,002.00 14,500,002.00
i) LEASEHOLD BUILDING 32,957,919.00||  33,549,390.00
WDV as on 01/04/2023
Add - Revaluation (5,138,450.00) (2,704,921.00)
. ; ; 0.00 0.00
Less: Sales/Adjustment during the (yae)ar 27.819,469.00 30,844,469.00
Less: Amortisation 591 474.00 591 471.00
Amortisation for current year 348.797.00 392'100.00
Amortisation on Revalued Amount 940,271.00 983.571.00
(b) 26,879,198.00 29,860,898.00
Total (a-b)
iii) FREEHOLD LAND
WDV as on 01/04/2023 15,078,848.00 15,078,848.00
Add : Revaluation 245,844,928.00 [  305,422,435.00
Less: Sales/Adjustment during the year 0.00 0.00
260,923,776.00 || 320,501,283.00
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SCHEDULE 11 - FIXED ASSETS

Particulars

As on 31-3-2024

As on 31-3-2023

Current Year (¥) || Previous Year (3)
ii) FREEHOLD BUILDING
WDV as on 01/04/2023 144,494,358.00 148,283,290.00
Add: Revaluation 145,248,358.00 178,032,359.00
Add : Additions during the year 28,445,050.00 3,743,042.00
Less: Sales/Adjustment during the year (20,918,834.00) 0.00
(a) 297,268,932.00 330,058,691.00
Less: Depreciation
Depreciation for current year 7,524,705.00 7,531,974.00
Depreciation on Revalued Amount 7,792,073.00 10,039,320.00
Depreciation on sales 0.00 0.00
(b) 15,316,778.00 17,571,294.00
Total (a-b) 281,952,154.00 312,487,397.00
1l) FURNITURE & FIXTURE
WDV as on 01/04/2023 125,176,647.00 116,962,213.00
Add: Additions during the year 47,261,844.00 22,582,635.00
Less : Sold during the year (5,147,541.00) (1,563,305.00)
(a) 167,290,950.00 137,981,543.00
Depreciation for current year 15,851,316.00 12,804,896.00
Depreciation on sales 0.00 0.00
(b) 15,851,316.00 12,804,896.00
Total (a-b) 151,439,634.00 125,176,647.00
Il) OTHER ASSETS
i) PLANT & MACHINERY
WDV as on 01/04/2023 18,737,322.00 19,690,995.00
Add: Additions during the year 7,960,664.00 2,294,670.00
Less : Sold during the year (285,302.00) (65,725.00)
(a) 26,412,684.00 21,919,940.00
Depreciation for current year 3,592,294.00 3,182,618.00
Depreciation on sales 0.00 0.00
(b) 3,592,294.00 3,182,618.00
Total (a-b) 22,820,390.00 18,737,322.00
ii) COMPUTERS
WDV as on 01/04/2023 42,088,055.00 30,401,840.00
Add: Additions during the year 113,821,463.00 34,914,223.00
Less : Sold during the year (186,759.00) (249.00)
(a) 155,722,759.00 65,315,814.00
Depreciation for current year 48,434,974.00 23,227,759.00
Depreciation on sales 0.00 0.00
(b) 48,434,974.00 23,227,759.00
Total (a-b) 107,287,785.00 42,088,055.00
iii) VEHICLES
WDV as on 01/04/2023 5,426,156.00 2,881,154.00
Add : Additions during the year 15,632,858.00 4,794,250.00
Less : Sold during the year (1,230,874.00) 0.00
(a) 19,828,140.00 7,675,404.00
Depreciation for current year 6,009,486.00 2,249,248.00
Depreciation on sales 0.00 0.00
(b) 6,009,486.00 2,249,248.00
Total (a-b) 13,818,654.00 5,426,156.00
iv) ELECTRICAL FITTING
WDV as on 01/04/2023 22,931,511.00 21,122,153.00
Add : Additions during the year 11,457,036.00 4,484,844.00
Less : Sold during the year (253,129.00) (339,272.00)
(a) 34,135,418.00 25,267,725.00
Depreciation for current year 3,263,578.00 2,336,214.00
Depreciation on sales 0.00 0.00
(b) 3,263,578.00 2,336,214.00
Total (a-h) 30,871,840.00 22,931,511.00

. As on 31-3-2024 | | As on 31-3-2023
Particulars Current Year (Z) || Previous Year (3)
v) MISCELLANEOUS ASSET
WDV as on 01/04/2023 725,195.00 13?2?2288
Add : Additions during the year 0.00 ' 4 (']0
Less : Sold during the year 0.00 1399 8(14 00)
(a) 725,195.00 ’674!61 9'00
Depreciation for current year 673,801.00 ' 0'00
Depreciation on sales 0.00 674.619.00
(b) 673,801.00 725195,
Total (a-h) 51,394.00 9,195.00
Vi)LEASEHOLD IMPROVEMENT 0.00
WDV as on 01/04/2023 0.00 0.00
Add : Additions during the year 29,421,607.00 0‘00
Less : Sold during the year 0.00 0'00
(a) 29,421,607.00 0.00
Amortisation for current year 4,407,072.00 0'00
Amortisation on Sales 0.00 0'00
(b) 4,407,072.00 0.00
Total (a-b) 25,014,535.00 :
IV) CAPITAL WORK-IN-PROGRESS 21,880,000.00|| 20,960,000.00
(PREMISES)
V)  CAPITAL WORK-IN-PROGRESS 5,870,745.00 675,800.00
(SOFTWARE)
Grand Total (I1to V) || 961,869,107.00(| 914.070,266.00
SCHEDULE 12 - OTHER ASSETS
. As on 31-3-2024 | | As on 31-3-2023
Particulars Current Year (¥) || Previous Year (3)
i) Deposit for Services 23,025,693.22 19,088,613.43
ii)  Stock in Hand 6,108,054.39 5,359,349.58
iii) Prepaid Expenses 11,558,149.93 5,910,058.50
iv) Deferred Tax Asset (Net) 111,183,130.00 || 108,155,720.00
v) Advance Income Tax 89,896,628.46 71,583,914.39
vi) Margin on Guarantee Fund (CCIL) 23,100,000.00 22,900,000.00
vii) Other dues 246,695,713.52 || 220,908,181.97
Total 511,567,369.52 || 453,905,837.87

SCHEDULE 13 - CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

Particulars

As on 31-3-2024

As on 31-3-2023

Letters of Credit
Guarantees

Unclaimed Liabilities under
DEAF Scheme

Total

Current Year (%) || Previous Year ()

0.00 0.00
510,207,513.93 || 533,647,174.93
183,717,602.56 || 169,404,154.97
693,925,116.49 || 703,051,329.90
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NOTES FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31" MARCH 2024 AND PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT

for the year ended 31 March, 2024

A. OVERVIEW :

The Karad Urban Co-Operative Bank Ltd. (‘The Bank’) was incorporated in the year 1917. The Bank has 62 branches. The area of operation is in
seven districts, Mumbai and its suburbs in the State of Maharashtra. The main business is of banking services and allied business as permitted
by Reserve Bank of India.

B. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES :
ACCOUNTING CONVENTIONS:

()

(b)

(c)

Basis of Accounting :

The financial statements have been prepared and presented following fundamental accounting assumptions namely Going Concern,
Consistency & Accrual, on historical cost convention unless otherwise stated and comply with generally accepted accounting principles,
statutory requirements prescribed under the Banking Regulation Act,1949,(AACS) Maharashtra Co-Operative Societies Act 1960, (MCS Act
1960) circulars and guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India (RBI) and under MCS Act 1960 from time to time, the Accounting
Standards (AS) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) and current practices prevailing within the banking industry in
India.

Use of estimates:

The preparation of the financial statements, in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles, requires Management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, revenues and expenses and disclosure of contingent
liabilities at the date of the financial statements. Management believes that the estimates used in the preparation of the financial statements
are prudent and reasonable. Actual results could differ from these estimates. Any revision to the accounting estimates is recognized
prospectively.

Allaccounting policies are consistently followed.

REVENUE RECOGNITION (AS-9):

(h)

Income/Expenditure is generally accounted for on accrual basis, unless otherwise stated.

Interest on performing advances is recognized on accrual basis.

Income from non-performing assets is recognised to the extent realised, as per the directives issued by RBI.

Interest on Government Securities, debentures and other fixed income securities is recognised on accrual basis.

Locker Rent, Loan processing charges, Commission income on the bank guarantees and letter of credit is recognised as income on
realisation basis.

Dividend income is accounted on receipt basis.

Income from distribution of insurance products is recognised on the basis of income received.

Otheritems of income are recognized on realisation basis.

ADVANCES AND PROVISIONING:

(@)
(b)

Advances are disclosed net of write offs.

Advances include Bills purchased and discounted, Cash credits, Overdrafts, Loans repayable on demand and Term loans. These are further
categorised as secured by Tangible assets (including advances against Book Debts), covered by Bank/Government Guarantees and
Unsecured advances.

The classification of advances into Standard, Sub-standard, Doubtful and Loss assets as well as provision on non-performing advances has
been arrived atin accordance with the guidelines issued by RBI from time to time.

In addition to provisions on Non-Performing Advances, general provisions are made on following categories of standard assets as per RBI
guidelines, as under:
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CATEGORY PROVISION (%)
Direct advances to Agricultural & SME Sectors 0.25 %
Commercial and real estate loans 1.00 %
Commercial & real estate loans-residential housing 0.75 %
Other standard advances 0.40 %

(e) Inrespect of restructured advances, including advances restructured under the COVID Regulatory package, adequate provisioning has been
made in accordance with the RBI guidelines issued from time to time.

() Interms of extant IRAC norms, interest on non-performing advances is transferred to an Qverdue Interest Reserves (OIR) account on the
liabilities side and not recognized in the Profit and Loss account, as income, upon realization. Similarly, the unrealized interest on NPAs is
debited to Interest Receivable is shown under Other Assets, instead of debit to the advances.

(g) Recovery of written off accounts is credited to profit & loss accounts.

(h) The Bank vide RBI circulars FIDD. CO. Plan. BC. 23/ 04.09.01/2015-16 (as amended from time to time) trades in priority sector portfolio by
selling or buying PSLC. Inthe case of a sale transaction, the Bank sells the fulfillment of priority sector obligation and in the case of a purchase
transaction the Bank buys the fulfillment of priority sector obligation through RBI trading platform. There is no transfer of risks or loan assets
in these transactions. The fee paid for purchase of the PSLC is treated as an ‘Expense’ and the fee received from the sale of PSLCs is treated
as ‘OtherIncome’.

INVESTMENTS :

(a) Categorisation of investments:

Categorisation of each investment is done at the time of acquisition and accordingly classification is done. Shifting of securities from one
category to other is done as per RBI guidelines with the approval of Board of Directors. The depreciation if any on such shifting is provided for
and book value of the security is changed accordingly.
The Bank has classified the investments in accordance with the RBI guidelines applicable to Urban Co-Operative Banks. Accordingly,
classification of investments for the purpose of valuation is done under the following categories:
i)  Heldto Maturity (HTM) - Securities acquired by the Bank with the intention to hold till maturity.
ii)  HeldforTrading (HFT) - Securities acquired by the Bank with the intention to trade.
iii)  Available for Sale (AFS) - Securities which do not fall within the above two categories are classified as ‘Available for Sale’.
(b) Classification of Investments:
Investments are classified as required under the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and RBI guidelines as follows:
i) Government Securities
ii) Other Trustee Securities
iii) Sharesin co-operative institutions
iv) Bondsissued by public sector units and
v) OtherInvestments.

(c) Transfer/Shifting of Investments between categories :

Transfers from/to HTM category are done once in a year at the beginning of the year, at acquisition cost or book value or market value on the
date of transfer, whichever is least and scrip-wise depreciation, if any, is debited to Profit and Loss account and appreciation, if any, is
ignored.

(d) Valuation of Investments

i) ‘Held to Maturity’ — Securities under the category Held to Maturity’ (HTM) are arrived at their acquisition cost less amortization. The
premium paid, if any, on investments under this category is amortized over the remaining period to maturity.

ii) ‘Available for Sale’ —The individual scrip in the AFS category is marked to market at the year-end or at more frequent intervals. The net
resultant depreciationin each classification is recognized in the Profit and Loss Account. Net appreciation, if any, is ignored.

iii) Market value of Government Securities (excluding Treasury Bills) is determined based on the price list published by RBI or the prices
periodically declared by Financial Benchmark India Private Limited (FBIL) for valuation at year-end. In case of unquoted Government
Securities, market price or fair value is determined as per the rates published by FBIL.
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iv) Incase of bonds & debentures where interestis not received regularly (i.e., overdue beyond 90 days), the valuation is in accordance with
prudential norms for provisioning as prescribed by RBI.

v) Investments in quoted debt/money market Mutual Fund Units are valued as per stock exchange quotations. Investments in un-quoted
Mutual Fund Units are valued on the basis of the latest re-purchase price declared by the Mutual Funds in respect of each particular
Scheme. Shares are valued at cost. Full provision is made for investment in shares, in case dividend is not declared or financial position
is not available or which have gone into liquidation.

vi) Broken period interest on debt instruments is treated as a revenue item. Brokerage, commission, etc. pertaining to investments paid at
the time of acquisition are charged to Profit & Loss Account.

vii) Investments are identified and classified as per applicable RBI guidelines. Depreciation on securities is not set off against the
appreciation in other securities as per RBI guidelines. Interest on non-performing investments is not recognized in the Profit and Loss
Account until received.

viii) Disposal of Investments: Investments classified under the HTM category: Realized gains are recognized in the Profit and Loss Account
and subsequently appropriated to Capital Reserve account (net of taxes and transfer to statutory reserves) in accordance with the RBI
guidelines. Losses are recognized in the Profit and Loss Account. Investments classified under the AFS and HFT categories: Realized
gains/losses are recognized in the Profitand Loss Account.

Non-Performing Investments (NPI):
i) Non-performing investments are identified and classified as per RBI guidelines.
ii) Netdepreciation inrespect of NPIs is not set off against appreciation in respect of other performing securities.

Accounting for Repo/Reverse Repo transactions (including transactions under the Liquidity Adjustment Facility (LAF) with the RBI:

i) The Bank has adopted the Accounting Procedure prescribed by the RBI for accounting of Repo and Reverse Repo transactions. The
securities under AFS Category sold and purchased under Repo/ Reverse Repo are accounted as TREPS. The above entries are reversed
on the date of maturity. Costs and revenues are accounted for as interest expenditure / income, as the case may be. Balance in Repo
accountis classified under schedule 4 (Borrowings) and balance in TREPS accountis classified under Money at Call & Short Notice.

ii) Profit or Loss on sale of investment are recognized in Profit & Loss Account. The profit or Loss is calculated by considering of the book
value of security.

PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT (PPE) (AS 10) :

(@) Computers, Furniture & Fixtures, Dead Stock Plant & Machinery, Leasehold improvement and Motor Cars are stated at Written Down

Value.

Premises (including Freehold Land): These are stated at the revalued amounts less depreciation.

Leasehold land is stated at revalued amounts less amortization over the lease period.

Costincludes incidental expenses incurred on acquisition of assets. Cost comprises the purchase price including non-refundable
purchase taxes and any cost attributable for bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use after deducting trade discount
and rebates. Subsequent expenditure incurred on assets put to use is capitalized only when it increases the future benefit/ functioning
capability from/ of such assets.

(b) Depreciation Rates

i) Furniture, Fixture, Deadstock and Misc. Assets are depreciated on written down value method @10% p.a.

ii) Plant & Machinery are depreciated on written down value method @15% p.a.

iii) Premises (excluding Freehold Land) is depreciated on written down value @5% p.a.

iv) Vehicle are depreciated on Straight Line Method @33.33%.

v) Computers are depreciated on straight line method @ 33.33% as directed by RBI.

vi) Leaseholdimprovements are amortized @20% on Straight Line Method.

vii) Leasehold Land is amortized over the period of lease.

(c) Depreciation onfixed assets purchased during the yearis charged for the entire year if the asset is purchased for 180 days or more; in
othercases, itis charged at 50% of the normal rate. No depreciation is charged on fixed assets sold during the year.

(d) The addition to the Fixed Assets are net of GST Input Tax Credit to the extent it is availed by the Bank.

(e) Anitem of property, plant and equipmentis derecognized upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected to arise from
the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and equipmentis
determined as difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is recognized in profit and loss.

(f) TheBank has framed its own policy for the revaluation ofimmovable properties, whichis duly approved by its Board of Directors.
Revaluations are carried out by obtaining two expert valuation reports by using applicable methods of valuations. The increase in Net
Book Value of the asset due to revaluation is credited to the Revaluation Reserve Account without routing through the Profit and Loss
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Account. Depreciation onthe revalued asset is debited to Revaluation Reserve Account.
(9) The Cost of assets not putto use before such date are disclosed under "Capital work in progress".

VI. EMPLOYEEBENEFITS (AS 15):
(a) Provident Fund & Pension Fund:

The defined contribution as per Provident Fund & Pension Fund scheme is charged to Profit & Loss Account. In accordance with law, all
the employees of the Bank are entitled to receive benefits under the provident fund. Every employee contributes an amount, on a monthly
basis, at a determined rate (currently 12% of employee’s Basic Salary plus eligible allowances). The Bank contributes an equal amount
@ 12% of employees’ Basic Salary plus eligible allowances subject to maximum of ¥ 3000.00. The Bank’s contribution to Provident
Fund is accounted for on the basis of contribution to the scheme.
(b) Gratuity:

The Bank provides for gratuity to all eligible employees. The benefit vests upon completion of five years of service and is in the form of
lump sum payment to employees on resignation, retirement, death while in employment or on termination of employment, an amount
equivalent to 15 days salary plus eligible allowances payable for each completed year of service, as per the Payment of Gratuity
Act,1972. The Bank makes contributions to funds administered by trustees and managed by the LIC of India. The defined gratuity benefit
plans are valued by anindependent actuary as at the Balance Sheet date, using the projected unit credit method as per the requirement of
AS-15 “Employee Benefits”, to determine the present value of the defined benefit obligation and the related service costs. Under this
method, the determination is based on actuarial calculations, which include assumptions about demographics, early retirement, salary
increases and interest rates.

(c) Leave Encashment:

Employee Leave Benefits in the nature of Privilege Leave is a defined benefit plan. Privilege Leave which is en-cashable is provided for on
the basis of Actuarial Valuation done by an Independent Actuary as at the year-end using the Projected Unit Credit Method in accordance
with the guidelines issued under AS-15 on Employee Benefits as issued by ICAI.

(d) Costtowards Staffincentives is consistently recognized on payment basis.

VIl. SEGMENT REPORTING (AS-17):
Inaccordance with the guidelines issued by RBI, Segment Reporting is made as under-
(a) The bank has categorized Treasury operations and other banking operations for segment reporting.
(b) Income and expenses in relation to the segments are categorized based on the items that are individually identifiable to the segments.

(c) Treasury includes all investment portfolio, profit/loss on sale of investment. The expenses of this segment consist of interest expenses
onfunds borrowed from external sources and depreciation/amortization of premium on Held to Maturity category investments.

(d) Other Banking Operations includes all other operations not covered under Treasury operations.

(e) Unallocated expenses include general corporate income and expense items which are not allocated and specifically identified to any
business segment.

(f) Assets and liabilities that cannot be allocated to specifically identifiable segments are grouped under unallocated assets and liabilities.

VIIl. RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURES (AS-18):

There are no related parties which require a disclosure under AS 18, other than the Key Management Personnel. Since Mr. CA. Dilip M. Gurav
the Chief Executive Officer of the Bank is a single party under the category Key Management Personnel, no further details need to be
disclosed interms of RBI Master Direction on Financial Statements — Presentation and Disclosures dated August 30, 2021.

IX. OPERATING LEASES (AS-19):

Lease rental obligations in respect of assets taken on operating lease are charged to Profit and Loss Account on straight-line basis over the
lease term. Initial direct costs are charged to Profit and Loss account.

X. EARNING PER SHARE (AS-20):

(a) Earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit/ (loss) for the period after tax attributable to shareholders (before appropriation)
by weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period.

(b) The weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period are calculated by aggregating the shares outstanding at the
beginning of the period adjusted by the number of shares surrendered/ forfeited or issued during the period multiplied by the time-
weighting factor, which is the number of days for which the shares are outstanding as a proportion of total number of days during the
year.



Since 1917

(dr=eres 9)

| T ST ST

XI. TAXES ON INCOME (AS-22) :

(a) Taxexpense comprises of currentand deferred tax. Currenttaxis determined and provided on the basis of estimated taxable income for
the year arrived at as per the provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961.

(b) Deferred income tax reflects the impact of timing differences between taxable income and accounting income originating during the
current year and reversal of timing differences for earlier year. Deferred tax is measured using tax rates and tax laws enacted or
substantively enacted at reporting date. Deferred tax assets are recognized for only to the extent that there is reasonable certainty that
sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be realized

(c) Deferred Tax Assets/Liabilities are reassessed at each reporting date, based upon management’s judgement as to whether the
realization is reasonably certain.

XIl. INTANGIBLE ASSETS (AS 26) :

Intangible assets consist of acquisition, development, amendments / modifications / customization in software applications, tools
developed by the Bank. The Bank follows the principle of recognition and amortization in respect of computer software which has been
customized for the Bank’s use and is expected to be in use for some time as per the Accounting Standard. All other computer software is
amortized equally over the period of three years as per RBI guidelines.

XIIl. IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS (AS 28):
The Bank assesses at each Balance Sheet date whether there is any indication that an asset may be impaired. Impairment loss, if any, is
recognised in the statement of Profit & Loss to the extent, the carrying amount of asset exceeds its estimated recoverable amount.

XIV. PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS (AS 29):

A provision is recognised when the Bank has a present obligation as a result of past event where it is probable that an outflow of resources
will be required to settle the obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions are not discounted to its present value
and are determined based on best estimate required to settle the obligation at the Balance Sheet date. These are reviewed at each Balance
Sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.

When there is a possible or present obligation in respect of which the likelihood of outflow of resources is remote, no provision or disclosure
is made.

Contingent Assets are not recognised in the financial statements. However, contingent assets are assessed continually and if it is virtually
certainthataninflow of economic benefits will arise, the asset and related income are recognised in the period in which the change occurs.

Contingent Liabilities are disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from a past event, the existence of which will be confirmed by
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not within the control of the Bank or any present obligation arising
from past event which is not recognised since it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation or a
reliable estimate of the amount of such obligation cannot be made.

XV. ACCOUNTING OF GOODS AND SERVICE TAX:
(@) Bankhas collected 18% GST on eligible income and accounted as Output GST.
(b) Incase of expenses, GST paid to vendor is accounted as ITC GST, eligible Input Tax Credit as Set-0ff. In case Input Tax Credit remains
unutilized, the same is availed as set off subsequently. The Input Tax Credit on expenses which is not allowable to be set off as per GST
Law, is expense out.
(c) Incase of fixed assets, eligible Input Tax Credit of GST paid to vendor is utilized against the amount of GST collected from the customers
and disallowed portion of Input Tax Credit is added back to the value of the assetsi.e. same is capitalized.

C. NOTESTOACCOUNTS:
. CASHFLOW STATEMENTS (AS-3):
The bank has prepared and disclosed the cash flow statement by following the indirect method, interms of guidelines issued in AS-3.

[Il. PRIORPERIOD ITEMS (AS-5):
During the year there were no material prior period income/expenditure items.
Ill. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS (AS 15):

Salaries and Allowances include an amount of ¥ 126.43 Lakh (Previous year ¥ 127.20 Lakh) contributed by the Bank on account of
contribution towards Provident Fund and amount of ¥ 112.46 Lakh (Previous year ¥ 117.39 Lakh) contributed by the Bank on account of
contribution towards Pension Fund.

Actuarial assessment of Gratuity & Leave encashment liability is as under-
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(% in Lakh)
SR. | Gratuity || Leave Encashment |
NO. PARTICULARS
| 31032024 || 31032023 || 31032024 || 31.03.2023 |
| || Assumptions as at
Mortality table IALM (2012-14) || IALM (2012-14) || IALM (2012-14) ||IALM (2012-14)
ult ult ult ult
i) || Discount rate 7.20% 7.45% 7.20% 7.45%
ii) || Rate of increase in compensation levels 5.50% 5.50% 5.50% 5.50%
iii) || Expected rate of return on plan assets 7.00% 7.45% 7.00% 7.45%
iv) || Expected average remaining working iives of employees (in years) 8.46 9.38 8.46 9.38
v) || Average remaining working life (years) 10.33 10.46 10.33 10.46
vi) || Retirement Age 58 years 58 years 58 years 58 years
vii) || Withdrawal Rate
viii) || Age upto 30 years 2.00% 1.00% 2.00% 1.00%
ix) || Age 31 - 40 years 2.00% 1.00% 2.00% 1.00%
X) || Age 41 - 50 years 2.00% 1.00% 2.00% 1.00%
xi) || Age above 50 years 2.00% 1.00% 2.00% 1.00%
Il || Table value showing changes in present value of obligations
i) || Present value of obligation as at the beginning of the period 2272.21 2203.52 849.17 868.55
ii) || Interest cost 163.78 146.11 53.99 58.25
iii) || Current service cost 110.57 125.88 139.22 216.62
iv) || Benefits paid (147.73) (141.08) (248.98) (36.31)
v) || Actuarial (Gain) / Loss on obligations (71.27) (62.21) (82.01) (257.94)
vi) || Present value of obligation as at the end of the period 2327.55 2272.21 711.39 849.17
Ill || Table showing changes in fair value of Plan Assets
i) | Fair value of plan assets at the beginning of the period 2404.37 2337.80 835.67 0.00
ii) || Adjustment to opening Fair value of plan assets 144.57 152.10 87.71 871.82
iii) || Expected return on plan assets 166.66 166.64 56.76 58.48
iv) | Contributions 100.71 36.37 0.00 0.00
v) || Mortality Charges and Taxes 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
vi) || Benefits paid (147.73) (141.08) (49.54) (36.31)
vii) || 1 Actuarial Gain/ (Loss) on plan assets (2.03) (147.46) 0.00 (98.31)
viii) || Fair value of plan assets at the end of 2666.55 2404.37 930.61 835.67
iv) || the period 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
X) || Actual return on plan assets 164.63 19.18 56.76 0.16
IV || Actuarial Gain Loss Recognized
i) || Actuarial (Gain) / loss for the period — Obligations (711.27) (62.21) (82.01) (257.94)
ii) || Actuarial (Gain) / Loss for the period — Plan assets 2.03 147.46 0.00 58.31
iii) || Total (Gain) / Loss for the period (69.24) 85.24 (82.01) (199.63)
v) || Actuarial (Gain) / Loss recognised in the period (69.24) 85.24 (82.01) (199.63)
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(derds) | N2
(Zin Lakh)
SR. | Gratuity || Leave Encashment |
NO. PARTICULARS
| 31032024 || 31032023 || 31032024 || 31.03.2023 |
V || The amounts to be recognized in the Balance Sheet
i) || Present value of obligation at the end of period 2327.55 2272.21 711.39 849.17
ii) || Fair value of the plan assets at the end of period 2666.55 2404.37 930.61 835.67
iii) || Surplus I (Deficit) 339.00 132.16 219.21 (13.50)
iv) || Current liability 0.00 0.00 0.00 13.50
v) || Non-current liability 2327.55 2272.21 711.39 835.67
vi) || Net asset/ (liability) recognised in balance sheet 339.00 132.16 219.21 (13.50)
VI || Expenses recognised in the statement of profit & loss account
i) | Current service cost 110.57 125.88 139.22 216.62
ii) || Interest cost 163.78 146.11 53.99 58.25
iii) || Expected return on plan assets (166.66) (166.64) (56.76) (58.48)
iv) || Actuarial (Gain) / Loss recognised in the period (69.24) 85.24 (82.01) (199.63)
v) || Expenses recognised in the statement of
profit & loss at the end of period 38.44 190.59 54.44 16.77
Vil || Reconciliation of Net assets (liability) recognized
i) | Netasset/ (liability) recognised at the beginning of the period 132.16 134.29 (13.50) (868.55)
ii) || Company Contributions 100.71 36.37 0.00 0.00
iii) || Adjustment to opening Fair value of plan assets 144.57 152.10 87.71 871.82
iv) || Benefits directly paid by Company 0.00 0.00 199.44 0.00
v) || Expense recognised at the end of period (38.44) (190.59) (54.44) (16.77)
vi) || Net asset/ (liability) recognised at the end of the period 339.00 132.16 219.21 (13.50)
IV. The Segment Reporting Statement on the basis of Product & Services as on 31-03-2024 (AS-17): (% in Lakh)
PARTICULARS TREASURY oPERATIONS || OTHERBANKAIG TOTAL
Revenue | | | || |
Segment Revenue 8931.05 28272.22 37203.27
(9021.08) (26300.54) (35321.62)
e B S
Unallocated Expenses (2?;3?%%99287)
Operating Profit (2%28%155743;
Income Tax (4877832?17)
Extraordinary Profit / Loss (000%(; (000%(; (000%())
Net Profit (1%%1623(())7)
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PARTICULARS TREASURY OPERATIONS OTO":,EE':‘RTAI'(')',(J;‘G TOTAL
Other Information | | | | || |
s + Asset 117589.90 232821.40 350411.29
egment ASSets (121518.40) (203422.93) (324941.33)
Unallocated Assets (337%19%9%?
Total Assets (3%%92%571572!;
s Ll 0.00 338427.95 338427.95
egment Liabiiities (0.00) (311937.21) (3111937.21)
Unallocated Liabilities (;0206%2
Total Liabilities (33;32973;%7'29:5;

These segments have been reported considering the nature of products or services, different risks and returns attributable to them, organization
structure and internal management information system.

Types of products & services in each business segment :
a. Strategic Business Unit (SBU) Treasury : Dealing operations in money market & fixed income products.
b.  OtherBanking Operations : Corporate & Retail Banking & Allied services.

Secondary Segment information : Bank caters mainly to the needs of Indian customers; hence separate information regarding secondary segment
i.e. Geographical Segment s not given.

Segment Liabilities exclude Capital and Reserves other than those specifically identifiable with a segment.
Figures in brackets represent previous year's figures.

OPERATING LEASE COMPRISES LEASING OF OFFICE PREMISES (AS 19) :

Operating lease payments are recognized as an expense in the Profit and Loss account on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

(% in Lakh)
PARTICULARS 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Future lease rental payable as at the end of the year 323.67 329.58
- Not later than one year 5.91 5.91
- Later than one year and not later than five years 23.66 23.66
- Later than five years 294.10 300.01
Total of minimum lease payments recognized in the Profit and 5.91 5.91
Loss Account for the year
Total of future minimum sub-lease payment expected to be 0.00 0.00
received under non-cancellable sub-lease
Sub-lease payments recognized in the Profit and Loss Account 0.00 0.00
for the year
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VI. REVALUATION RESERVE:
The details of revaluation reserve are as under: (% in Lakh)
PARTICULARS 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Market Value of Land & Building 5909.46 6877.81
Book Value of Land & Building 1919.41 1925.31
Revaluation Reserve 3990.05 4952.50
Less: - Depreciation on Revaluation Reserve 81.41 104.31
Balance of Revaluation Reserve as on 31.03.2024/31.03.2023 3908.64 4848.19
VIl. EARNING PER SHARE (AS-20):
PARTICULARS 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Net Profit after taxation ( in Lakhs) 2412.07 1906.30
Nominal Value per Share (%) 10.00 10.00
Weighted average No. of Shares outstanding during the period ( in Lakh) 1009.54 989.37
EPS — Basic & Diluted () 2.39 1.93

VIIl. INCOME TAX:

The bank has decided to exercise the option of lower tax rate available under section 115BAD of the Income Tax Act, 1961 as introduced by the
Finance Act 2020 w.e.f. financial year 2020-21 (Assessment Year beginning on 1st April, 2021). Accordingly, the bank has recognised provision for
taxand remeasured its deferred tax assets (DTA) at 31st March, 2024 based on the tax rate prescribed in the section.

IX. DEFERRED TAX (AS-22) :

(% in Lakh)
PARTICULARS 31.03.2024 31.03.2023

Deferred Tax Assets :

Provision for BDDR 1183.71 1111.51
Cost of Acquisition 0.00 0.00
Sub-Total () 1183.71 1111.51
Deferred Tax Liability :

Difference in WDV of Fixed Assets 71.88 29.95
Sub-Total (B) 71.88 29.95
Deferred Tax Assets (A)-(B) 1111.83 1081.56

Note : Deferred Tax Asset has been recognized to the extent Management is reasonably certain of its realization.
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X.  INTANGIBLE OF ASSETS (AS- 26) :
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Amortisation rates used for computer software @33.33% p.a. on straight-line method. (However, if useful life of software is shorter, then proportionate

rates are used).
(% in Lakh)
PARTICULARS 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Opening Balance as on April 1 28.81 47.92
Add: - Addition during the year 327.09 20.50
Sub-Total (A) 355.90 68.42
Less: - Deduction during the year 0.00 0.00
Less: - Amortization during the year 97.86 39.61
Sub-Total (B) 97.86 39.61
Net Carrying amount as on March 31 258.04 28.81

XI.  IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS (AS-28):

There is no material impairment of any of assets in the opinion of the bank and as such no provision under AS 28 issued by ICAlis required.

XIl. PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS (AS-29) :

(@) All letters of credit/guarantees are sanctioned to customers with approved credit limits in place. The liability thereon is dependent on terms of
contractual obligations, devolvement, raising demand by concerned parties and the amount being called up. These amounts are collateralized by
margins, counter-guarantees and secured charges. The quantum of Contingent liabilities in respect of Bank Guarantees and Letters of Credit (as per

Schedule 13 of the Balance sheet) are as under :-

(% in Lakh)
PARTICULARS 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Bank Guarantee 5102.08 5336.47
Letter of Credit 0.00 0.00
Total 5102.08 5336.47

All guarantees are sanctioned to customers with approved credit limits in place. Liability thereon is dependent on terms of contractual obligations,
devolvement, raising of demand by concerned parties and the amount being called up. These amounts are collateralized by margins, counter-

guarantees and secured charges.

(b) Details of amount transferred to The Depositor Education Awareness Fund (DEA Fund):
The following is the movement in amount transferred to the Fund -

(% in Lakh)
PARTICULARS 2023-2024 2022-2023
Opening balance of amounts transferred to DEAF 1694.04 1467.48
Add: Amounts transferred to DEAF during the year 262.37 258.52
Less: Amounts reimbursed by DEAF towards claims 119.23 31.96
Closing balance of amounts transferred to DEAF 1837.18 1694.04

(c) Claims against Bank not acknowledged as debts :

This includes liability on account of income tax and other legal cases filed against the Bank. The bank is a party to various legal proceeding in the
normal course of business and has preferred appeals with the appropriate appellate authorities. These are categorized as follows:

(% in Lakh)
PARTICULARS 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
Income Tax 1514.24 1573.10
Legal Cases 2.21 2.21
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INFORMATION UNDER MICRO SMALL AND MEDIUM ENTERPRISES (DEVELOPMENT) ACT, 2006 (MSMED Act, 2006) :
The information in respect of their registration under Micro, Small, Medium Enterprises Development, Act 2006 is not received from suppliers / service

providers by the Bank. Hence, information relating to the cases of delays if any, in payments to such enterprises or of interest payments due to such
delays could not be given.

ISSUE OF FRESH CAPITAL:
During this financial year, bank has issued 3938672 shares with face value of ¥ 10.00 to the existing and new shareholders.

NON-BANKING ASSETS:

Non-Banking Asset acquired in satisfaction of the claim reflected in ‘Other Assets’ are as follows :

Bank had acquired property through auction process during the course of recovery proceeding of one of the borrowers amounting to ¥ 1350.00 lakh and
paid stamp duty and other charges of ¥ 81.60 lakh. The bank holds title of this property and is in process of selling the same. The present value of the
property as it appears inthe Balance sheetis ¥1431.60 Lakh as on 31st March, 2024.

The bank published an auction notice for this property on February 2nd, 2024, and has received an expression of interest from one potential buyer. The
final sale deed is executed in the month of June 2024.

LONG TERM SUBORDINATED (Tier Il) DEPOSITS:

(@) Inaccordance with RBI Circular No. RBI/2016-17/7 DCBR. BPD. Cir No. 21/09.18.201/2016-17 dated July 7, 2016 and with permission of the
Reserve Bank of India, the Bank has raised in financial year 2018-19 of ¥1700.00 Lakh by way of Long Term Subordinated (Tier-Il) Deposits which
are callable after 6 years from the date of issue. The said amount is included in the Tier-Il capital of the Bank for Capital Adequacy purposes as per
RBI guidelines after applying relevant discounting factors.

OTHER NOTES:

(@) Unclaimed pay orders / pay-slips / demand drafts are transferred to Sundry Creditors under the head Other Demand Liabilities, after expiry of 3
months.

(b) The bank has tie up with the United India Insurance Company Limited, New India Assurance Company Limited, Kotak Mahindra Life Insurance
Company Limited and Life Insurance Gorporation of India for sale of Insurance product and commission is accounted on receipts basis.

DISCLOSURE IN THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS PER RBI MASTER DIRECTION ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS- PRESENTATION AND
DISCLOSURES :

(% in Lakh)
Sr.No. PARTICULARS 31.03.2024 31.03.2023

| COMPOSITION OF REGULATORY CAPITAL:

i. Paid up share capital and reserves (net of deductions, if any) 20743.64 19953.59

i. Other Tier 1 capital 0.00 0.00

. Tier 1 capital (i + ii) 20743.64 19953.59

iv. Tier 2 capital 4370.19 4444.96

V. Total capital (Tier 1+Tier 2) 25113.83 24398.55
vi. Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWAs) 155444.66 142576.43
vii. Paid-up share capital and reserves as percentage of RWAs 13.35% 14.00%
viii. Tier 1 Ratio (Tier 1 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 13.35% 14.00%

iX. Tier 2 Ratio (Tier 2 capital as a percentage of RWAs) 2.81% 3.11%

X. Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) 16.16% 17.11%

(Total Capital as a percentage of RWAS)

Xi. Percentage of shareholding of -Government of India NIL NIL
Xii. Amount of paid-up equity capital raised during the year 393.87 521.04
Xiii. Amount of non-equity Tier 1 capital raised during the year NIL NIL
Xiv. Amount of Tier 2 capital raised during the year NIL NIL
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ASSETS LIABILITY MANAGEMENT:
a. Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities as on 31.03.2024
(Z in Lakh)
Foreign Foreign
PARTICULARS Deposits Advances Investments Borrowings Currency Currency
assets liabilities
Day 1 4073.11 416.12 11308.74 5.51 NA NA
210 7 days 6199.37 1377.17 6138.91 0.00 NA NA
810 14 days 5411.44 986.37 4318.45 0.00 NA NA
15 to 30 days 3394.88 2137.34 3962.11 0.00 NA NA
31 days to 2 months 2230.47 3609.93 2075.28 0.00 NA NA
Over 2 months and to 3 months 3720.98 3200.94 2995.83 0.00 NA NA
Over 3 months and up to 6 months 4832.28 16619.78 4216.15 0.00 NA NA
Over 6 months and up to 1 year 51066.58 50631.93 12382.91 0.00 NA NA
Over 1 year and up to 3 years 127227.34 59857.63 27657.32 1700.00 NA NA
Over 3 years and up to 5 years 113041.15 29376.83 28119.77 0.00 NA NA
Over 5 years 4989.51 24109.09 12533.97 0.00 NA NA
TOTAL 326187.11 192323.13 115709.44 1705.51
b. Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities as on 31.03.2023
(% in Lakh)
Foreign Foreign
PARTICULARS Deposits Advances Investments Borrowings Currency Currency
assets liabilities
Day 1 3763.65 388.61 5252.44 112.31 NA NA
2107 days 6184.88 638.14 5681.85 0.00 NA NA
8 10 14 days 5032.62 639.99 5477.49 0.00 NA NA
15 to 30 days 6950.90 1796.19 5817.70 0.00 NA NA
31 days to 2 months 6635.37 3993.72 3469.27 0.00 NA NA
Over 2 months and to 3 months 13205.95 314517 5811.36 0.00 NA NA
Over 3 months and up to 6 months 23868.01 16759.01 8817.97 0.00 NA NA
Over 6 months and up to 1 year 55965.32 49575.13 14510.47 0.00 NA NA
Over 1 year and up to 3 years 166888.58 49247.71 37685.59 1700.00 NA NA
Over 3 years and up to 5 years 10507.72 23144.22 10948.01 0.00 NA NA
Over 5 years 1747.70 7736.39 16076.83 0.00 NA NA
TOTAL 300750.70 157064.28 119548.98 1812.31
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a. Composition of Investment Portfolio .
i. Asat31.03.2024: (X in Lakh)
Investments in India
PARTICULARS Other Subsidiaries Total
th‘a’:l:rrli't?::t Approved Shares Zz?’eg;ﬁ: and/or joint Others investments
Securities ventures in India
Held to Maturity
Gross 48043.97 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 48043.97
Less: Provision for non-
performing investments (NPI) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net 48043.97 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 48043.97
Available for Sale
Gross 60675.48 0.00 35.51 6954.48 0.00 0.00 67665.47
Less: Provision for
depreciation and NPI (2111.37) 0.00 (0.40) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (2111.77)
Net 58564.11 0.00 35.11 6954.48 0.00 0.00 65553.70
Held for Trading
Gross 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Less: Provision for
depreciation and NPI 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Investments 108719.45 0.00 35.51 6954.48 0.00 0.00 115709.44
Less: Provision for non-
performing investments 0.00 0.00 (0.40) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (0.40)
Less: Provision for
depreciation and NPI (2111.37) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (2111.37)
Net 106608.08 0.00 35.11 6954.48 0.00 0.00 113597.67
Investments outside India 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 106608.08 0.00 35.11 6954.48 0.00 0.00 113597.67
ii. Asat31.03.2023: (% in Lakh)
Investments in India
PARTICULARS Other Subsidiaries Total
G;:gﬂ?iﬂ::t Approved Shares [;ﬁ';egrx: and/or joint Others investments
Securities ventures in India
Held to Maturity
Gross 65944.51 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 65944.51
Less: Provision for non-
performing investments (NPI) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net 65944.51 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 65944.51
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As at 31.03.2023: .
(% in Lakh)
Investments in India
PARTICULARS Other Subsidiaries Total
Gs()::;':i?;::t Approved Shares gﬁl;e;;l::ss and/or joint Others investments
Securities ventures in India
Available for Sale
Gross 48586.01 0.00 35.51 4982.95 0.00 0.00 53604.47
Less: Provision for
depreciation and NPI (3211.20) 0.00 (0.40) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (3211.60)
Net 45374.81 0.00 35.11 4982.95 0.00 0.00 50392.87
Held for Trading
Gross 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Less: Provision for
depreciation and NPI 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total Investments 114530.52 0.00 35.51 4982.95 0.00 0.00 119548.98
Less: Provision for non-
performing investments 0.00 0.00 (0.40) 0.00 0.00 0.00 (0.40)
Less: Provision for
depreciation and NPI (3211.20) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 (3211.20)
Net 111319.32 0.00 35.11 4982.95 0.00 0.00 116337.78
Investments outside India 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total 111319.32 0.00 35.11 4982.95 0.00 0.00 116337.78
b. Movement of provisions for Depreciation and Investment Fluctuation Reserve : (% in Lakh)
ﬁ\;‘. PARTICULARS 2023-24 2022-23
i) || Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on investments
a) || Opening balance 3225.00 2085.00
b) || Add: Provisions made during the year 0.00 1140.00
c) || Less: Write off / write back of excess provisions during the year 1025.00 0.00
d) || Closing balance 2200.00 3225.00
ii) || Movement of Investment Fluctuation Reserve
a) || Opening balance 2703.65 2578.65
b) || Add: Amount transferred during the year 450.00 125.00
c) || Less: Drawdown 0.00 0.00
d) || Closing balance 3153.65 2703.65
i) || Closing balance in IFR as a percentage of closing balance of investments in AFS and 4.66% 5.04%
HFT/Current category
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Bank has not sold and transferred securities to / from HTM category in exceeds 5% of the book value of investments held in HTM category
and hence disclosure is not required. Securities amounting to ¥ 30436.44 lakh (Previous Year — NIL) have been transferred from HTM to
AFS and securities amounting to ¥ NIL (Previous Year — NIL) have been transferred from AFS to HTM category at the beginning of the year
inthe manner as prescribed by RBI its Master Circular on Investment by Primary (Urban) Co-operative banks dated April 1, 2022 read with Master
Direction- Reserve Bank of India (Classification, Valuation and Operation of Investment Portfolio of Primary (Urban) Co-operative Banks)

Directions, 2023 dated April 1,2023.

d. Non - SLR portfolio
i. Non- performing non-SLR investments

(% in Lakh)
| sR. NO. || Particulars I 2023.24 | 2022.23 |
l. Opening Balance 0.40 0.40
i Additions during the year since 1% April 0.00 0.00
ii. Reductions during the above period 0.00 0.00
iv. Closing Balance 0.40 0.40
V. Total Provisions held 0.40 0.40
ii. Issuer composition of non-SLR investment (% in Lakh)
SR EXTENT OF EXTENT OF EXTENT OF
NO. PARTICULARS AMOUNT “BELOW INVESTMENT “UNRATED” “UNLISTED”
) GRADE”SECURITIES SECURITIES SECURITIES
| PSU 3359.20 0.00 0.00 0.00
' (1484.20) (0.00) (0.00) (0.00)
i Fis 0.40 0.00 0.00 0.00
: (0.40) (0.00) (0.00) (0.00)
2000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
fi. || Banks (2000.00) (0.00) (0.00) (0.00)
: . 1595.28 0.00 0.00 0.00
iv. || Private Corporates (1498.75) (0.00) (0.00) (0.00)
V. Subsidiaries/Joint Ventures (0%%(; (0%%(; (0%%(; (0%%?
: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
vi. || Others (0.00) (0.00) (0.00) (0.00)
vii. || Provision held towards depreciation (094%[; (0%%[; (0(.)0%()) (0%%(;
Total 6954.88 0.00 0.00 0.00
LG (4983.35) (0.00) (0.00) (0.00)
Note: Figures in brackets represent previous year's figures.
e. Repo/Reverse Repo Transactions (% in Lakh)
Minimum Maximum Daily average Outstanding
PARTICULARS outstanding outstanding outstanding as on 31°
during the year || during the year || during the year || March, 2024
Securities Sold under Repo:
; i 93.44 8998.32 2432.54 0.00
i) Government Securities (90.11) (7163.20) (1012.49) (0.00)
ii) Corporate Debt Securities (00(')%2 (000%? (000%(; (000%(;
Securities purchased under Reverse Repo:
; w 299.20 5597.83 467.99 0.00
}) Government Securities (215.28) (13774.15) (2281.61) (0.00)
ii) Corporate Debt Securities (OOO%? (000%? (OOO%(; (000%?
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(Z in Lakh)
Minimum Maximum Daily average OQutstandin
PARTICULARS outstanding outstanding outstanding as on 31°
during the year || during the year || during the year || March, 2024
Securities sold under RBI Repos (LAF) / (MSF) :
; - 100.00 100.00 1.37 0.00
i) Government Securities (0.00) (0.00) (0.00) (0.00)
G w 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
ii) Corporate Debt Securities (0.00) (0.00) (0.00) (0.00)
Securities purchased under RBI Repos (LAF) / (SDF) :
; " 100.00 6500.00 1825.68 0.00
/) Government Securities (5000.00) (30900.00) (5963.56) (0.00)
- i 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
ii) Corporate Debt Securities (0.00) (0.00) (0.00) (0.00)
Note: Figures in brackets represent previous year's figures.
IV. ASSETS QUALITY:
a) Classification of Gross advances and provisions held
i) as on 31.03.2024
(% in Lakh)
Standard Non-Performing
PARTICULARS Total Sub - Total Non - | Total
Standard | .- | Doubtful Loss | Performing
Advances Advances
Gross Standard Advances and NPAs
Opening Balance 152611.20 | 698.42 20884.89 238.98 | 21822.29 | 174433.49
Add: Additions during the year 2674.35
Less: Reductions during the year* 5214.40
Closing balance 173128.54 | 2377.94 16831.28 73.02 | 19282.24 | 192410.78
*Reductions in Gross NPAs due to:
Upgradation 1056.59 1056.59
Recoveries (excluding recoveries from upgraded accounts) 3697.76 3697.76
Write-offs 460.05 460.05
Provisions (excluding Floating Provisions)
Opening balance of provisions held 470.00 | 4011.63 | 13118.60 | 238.98 | 17369.21 | 17839.21
Add: Fresh provisions made during the year 1600.00
Less: Excess provision reversed/ Write-off loans 460.05
Closing balance of provisions held 595.00 | 5615.72 | 12820.41 73.02 18509.16 | 19104.16
Net NPAs
Opening Balance 4453.08
Add: Fresh additions during the year 2377.28
Less: Reductions during the year 6057.28
Closing Balance 773.08
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Floating Provisions
Opening Balance NA
Add: Additional provisions made during the year NA
Less: Amount drawn down during the year NA
Closing balance of floating provisions NA
Technical write-offs and the recoveries made thereon
Opening balance of Technical/ Prudential written-off accounts 5451.00
Add: Technical/ Prudential write-offs during the year 460.05
Less: Recoveries made from previously technical/ 82.99
prudential written-off accounts during the year
Closing balance 5828.06
ii) as on 31.03.2023
(% in Lakh)
Standard Non-Performing Total
PARTICULARS Total Sub - Total Nop -
Standard standard Doubtful Loss Performing
Advances Advances
Gross Standard Advances and NPAs
Opening Balance 139766.82 | 5634.30 | 22505.10 | 349.62 | 28489.02 | 168255.84
Add: Additions during the year 3725.45
Less: Reductions during the year* 10392.18
Closing balance 152611.20 | 698.42 | 20884.89 | 238.98 | 21822.29 | 174433.49
*Reductions in Gross NPAs due to:
Upgradation 2347.49
Recoveries (excluding recoveries from upgraded accounts) 6251.37
Converted into NBA 1344.60
Write-offs 448.72
Provisions (excluding Floating Provisions)
Opening balance of provisions held 420.00 | 2210.63 | 13114.72 | 349.62 | 15674.97 | 16094.97
Add: Fresh provisions made during the year 2170.00
Less: Excess provision reversed/ Write-off loans 475.76
Closing balance of provisions held 470.00 | 4011.63 | 13118.60 238.98 17369.21 | 17839.21
Net NPAs
Opening Balance 12814.05
Add: Fresh additions during the year 1727.58
Less: Reductions during the year 10088.55
Closing Balance 4453.08
Floating Provisions
Opening Balance NA
Add: Additional provisions made during the year NA
Less: Amount drawn down during the year NA
Closing balance of floating provisions NA
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(% in Lakh)
Standard Non-Performing Total
PARTICULARS Total Sub - Total Non -
Standard standard Doubtful Loss Performing
Advances Advances
Technical write-offs and the recoveries made thereon
Opening balance of Technical/ Prudential written-off accounts 5478.51
Add: Technical/ Prudential write-offs during the year 448.72
Less: Recoveries made from previously technical/ 476.23
prudential written-off accounts during the year
Closing balance 5451.00
SR. L
NO. Ration (in percent) 2023-24 2022-23
I {| Gross NPA to Gross Advances 10.02% 12.51%
i {| Net NPA to Net Advances 0.44% 2.84%
iii {| Provision coverage ratio 95.99% 79.59%
b) Sector-wise Gross Advances and Gross NPAs
(% in Lakh)
2023-24 2022-23
:2 Sector 9[3::}3(?:2:3 Gross 555231}3%2 (l)(') Out_sr:)z;::iing Gross gs;%%l:li:g%g 'IJ;
’ NPAs Total Advances NPAs Total Advances
Advances in that sector | Advances in that sector
i) || Priority Sector
a) || Agriculture and allied activities 3536.24 44.94 1.27% 3359.10 144.38 4.30%
b) || Advances to industries sector eligible as priority 2445142 | 419117 | 17.14% 28681.02 | 3811.29 13.29%
sector lending
c) || Services 7747719 | 7324.02 9.45% 66129.75 | 11180.24 16.91%
d) || Personal loans 17841.62 397.61 2.23% 17396.55 328.13 1.89%
Subtotal (i) 123306.47 | 11957.74 9.70% | 115566.42 | 15464.04 | 13.38%
ii) || Non-priority Sector
a) || Agriculture and allied activities 1014.65 64.17 6.32% 768.60 64.17 8.35%
b) || Industry 0.00 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00%
c) || Services 20451.72 | 2696.33 | 13.18% 23638.23 | 2131.88 9.02%
d) || Personal loans 47637.94 | 4564.00 9.58% 34460.24 | 4162.20 12.08%
Sub-total (ii) 69104.31 | 7324.50 | 10.60% 58867.07 | 6358.25 | 10.80%
Total (i + ii) 192410.78 | 19282.24 | 10.02% |174433.49 | 21822.29 | 12.51%
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c¢) Details of accounts subjected to restructuring:

Agriculture and Corporates Micro, Small & Retail

allied activities excluding MSME) || Medium Enterprises || (excluding agriculture
( g ) (MSME) & MSME) Total

EY. EY. EY. EY. EY. EY. EY. EY. EY. EY.
23-24 22-23 23-24 22-23 23-24 22-23 23-24 | 22-23 23-24 22-23

Number
of 1 1

borrowers
Gross
Standard | Amount || - — || 777.24 | 685.48 || -
(X lakh)
Provision
held 9.72 8.57
(% lakh)

Number

borrowers

Gross
Sub- Amount

standard (R lakh)
Provision

borrowers

Gross
Doubtful | Amount
(% lakh)

Provision

e - — — - _— — - - — -

(Z lakh)

Number

borrowers

Gross
Total Amount
(% lakh)

Provision
(% lakh)

d) Divergence in asset classification and provisioning:

In terms of the RBI circular no. DOR. ACC.REC. N0.74/21.04.018/2022-23 dated October 11, 2022, banks are required to disclose the

divergences in asset classification and provisioning consequent to RBI’s annual supervisory process in their notes to accounts to the financial

statements, wherever either or both of the following conditions are satisfied:

(@) the additional provisioning for NPAs assessed by RBI exceeds 10 per cent of the reported profit before provisions and contingencies for the
reference period and

(b) the additional Gross NPAs identified by RBI exceed 15 per cent of the published incremental Gross NPAs for the reference period.

As the divergences are within threshold limit as specified above, no disclosure on divergence in asset classification and provisioning for NPAs is

required.
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(% in Lakh)

To ARCs

To permitted
transferees

To other transferees
(please specify)

31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023

31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023

31.03.2024 | 31.03.2023

No. of accounts (borrowers)

Aggregate principal outstanding of loans transferred

Weighted average residual tenor of the loans transferred

Net book value of loans transferred (at the time of transfer)

Aggregate Consideration

Additional consideration realized in respect of accounts
transferred in earlier years

f)  Fraud Accounts

Details of the number and amounts of frauds as well as the provisioning thereon as per template given below. (% in Lakh)
Particulars 2023-24 2022-23

Number of frauds reported 0 0

Amount involved in fraud ( Zlakh) 0.00 0.00

Amount of fraud recovered 0.00 0.00

Amount of provision made for such frauds ( ¥ lakh) 0.00 0.00

Amount of Unamortised provision debited from 'other reserves' as at the end 0.00 0.00

of the year. ( % lakh)

g) RESOLUTION FRAMEWORK 1.0 & 2.0:

Disclosure on Resolution Framework 1.0 for COVID-19-related Stress as per RBI circular dated August 06, 2020 and same was extended in May 2021.
Disclosure with respect to Stressed Assets as per RBI circular dated August 06, 2020 as below —

(% in Lakh)
Type of Exposure to Out of (A), Out of (A) Out of (A) amount Exposure to
borrower accounts classified aggregate amount paid by the accounts
as Standard debt that written off borrowers classified
consequent to slipped into during during the year as Standard
implementation of NPA the year consequent to
resolution plan - during the year implementation of
Position at resolution plan -
the end of previous Position as at
year the end of
(R) this year
Personal Loans 566.59 4.71 0.00 117.07 444 81
Corporate persons* 4459.91 1746.35 0.00 279.94 2433.62
Of which, MSMEs 4459.91 1746.35 0.00 279.94 2433.62
Others 4535.70 232.20 0.00 1284.23 3019.27
Total 9562.20 1983.26 0.00 1681.24 5897.70

*As defined in Section 3(7) of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016
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V. EXPOSURES :
a) Exposure to real estate sector (% in Lakh)
ﬁg CATEGORY 2023-24 2022-23
i) || Direct exposure
a) || Residential Mortgages —
Lending fully secured by mortgages on residential property that is or will be occupied
by the borrower or that is rented. 29032.87 23603.79
Of which (a) Individual housing loans eligible for inclusion in priority sector advances 17030.08 15565.51
b) || Commercial Real Estate —
Lending secured by mortgages on commercial real estate (office buildings, retail space,
multipurpose commercial premises, multifamily residential buildings, multi tenanted 9097.00 2018.08
commercial premises, industrial or warehouse space, hotels, land acquisition, development ' ’
and construction, etc.).

c) || Investments in Mortgage-Backed Securities (MBS) and other securitized exposures —

i) Residential 0.00 0.00
ii) Commercial Real Estate 0.00 0.00

ii) || Indirect Exposure
Fund based and non-fund-based exposures on National Housing Bank and Housing 0.00 0.00
Finance Companies. : ’
Total Exposure to Real Estate Sector 38129.87 30621.87

b) Exposure to capital market (Z in Lakh)
ﬁ?,; PARTICULARS 2023-24 2022-23
Direct investment in equity shares, convertible bonds, convertible debentures and
i)[| units of equity oriented mutual funds the corpus of which is not exclusively invested in 0.00 0.00
corporate debt;
Advances against shares / bonds / debentures or other securities or on clean basis to

ii) || individuals for investment in shares (including IPOs / ESOPs), convertible bonds, 0.00 0.00
convertible debentures, and units of equity oriented mutual funds;

i Advances for any other purposes where shares or convertible bonds or convertible 0.00 0.00
debentures or units of equity oriented mutual funds are taken as primary security; : :
Advances for any other purposes to the extent secured by the collateral security of shares or
convertible bonds or convertible debentures or units of equity oriented mutual funds i.e. 0.00 0.00
where the primary security other than shares / convertible bonds / convertible debentures / ' '
units of equity oriented mutual funds does not fully cover the advances;

) Secured and unsecured advances to stockbrokers and guarantees issued on behalf of 0.00 0.00
stockbrokers and market makers; ' '
Loans sanctioned to corporates against the security of shares / bonds / debentures or

vi) || other securities or on clean basis for meeting promoter's contribution to the equity of new 0.00 0.00
companies in anticipation of raising resources;

vii) || Bridge loans to companies against expected equity flows / issues; 0.00 0.00
vii) Underwriting commitments taken up by the banks in respect of primary issue of shares or 0.00 0.00
convertible bonds or convertible debentures or units of equity oriented mutual funds; : :

ix) || Financing to stockbrokers for margin trading; 0.00 0.00

x)|| All exposures to Venture Capital Funds (both registered and unregistered) 0.00 0.00
Total exposure to capital market 0.00 0.00
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¢) Riskcategory wise country exposure
Bank does not have exposure to country risk and hence this disclosure is not required.
d) Unsecured advances (Z in Lakh)
ﬁﬁ; PARTICULARS 2023-24 2022-23
i) || Total unsecured gross advances of the bank 6970.96 6103.42
ii) | Outof the above, amount of advances for which intangible securities such as charge over 0.00 0.00
the rights, licenses, authority, etc. have been taken
iii) || Estimated value of such intangible securities 0.00 0.00
e) Factoring exposures
Bank does not have factoring exposures and hence this disclosure is not required.
f) Unhedged foreign currency exposure
Bank does not have foreign currency exposures and hence this disclosure is not required
VI. CONCENTRATION OF DEPOSITS, ADVANCES, EXPOSURES AND NPAs:
a) Concentration of deposits
) . (T in Lakh)
SR.
NO. PARTICULARS 2023-24 2022-23
i) || Total deposits of the twenty largest depositors 24110.71 23242.06
ii) || Percentage of deposits of twenty largest depositors to total deposits of the bank 7.39% 7.73%
b) Concentration of advances (% in Lakh)
ﬁg PARTICULARS 2023-24 2022-23
i) || Total advances to the twenty largest borrowers 33448.13 33381.68
ii) || Percentage of advances to twenty largest borrowers to total advances of the bank 18.57% 19.74%
c) Concentration of exposures (% in Lakh)
ﬁg PARTICULARS 2023-24 2022-23
i) || Total exposure to the twenty largest borrowers/customers 33448.13 33381.68
ii) || Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest borrowers/ customers to the total exposure 18.57% 19.74%
of the bank on borrowers/Customers
d) Concentration of NPAs (% in Lakh)
ﬁg: PARTICULARS 2023-24 2022-23
i) || Total Exposure to the top twenty NPA accounts 14467.39 15129.44
ii) || Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest NPA exposure to total Gross NPAs. 75.03% 69.33%

Vil. DERIVATIVES :
Bank have not entered into any transactions in derivatives in the current and previous years and hence this disclosure is not required.
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Vill. AMOUNT TRANSFERRED TO DEAF :
Disclosure with respect to ‘The Depositor Education and Awareness Fund Scheme, 2014’ (DEAF) as per RBI Circular dated 27/05/2014:
(Z in Lakh)
Particulars 2023 - 24 2022 - 23

Opening balance of amount transferred to DEAF 1694.04 1467.48

Add: Amount transferred to DEAF during the year 262.37 258.52

Less: Amount reimbursed by DEAF towards claim 119.23 31.96

Closing balance of amount transferred to DEAF 1837.18 1694.04

IX. DISCLOSURE OF COMPLAINTS :

a. Summary information on complaints received by the bank from customers and from the Offices of Banking Ombudsman (0BOs)

ﬁg PARTICULARS 2023-24 2022-23
Complaints received by the bank from its customers
1. Number of complaints pending at beginning of the year 0 0
2. Number of complaints received during the year 11 14
3. Number of complaints disposed during the year 11 14
3.1 || Of which, number of complaints rejected by the bank 0 0
4. Number of complaints pending at the end of the year 0 0
Maintainable complaints received by the bank from 0BOs
5. Number of maintainable complaints received by the bank from 0BOs 10 2
5.1 || Of 5, number of complaints resolved in favour of the bank by BOs 10 2
5.2 || Of 5, number of complaints resolved through conciliation/mediation/advisories issued by BOs 0 0
5.3 || Of 5, number of complaints resolved after passing of Awards by BOs against the bank 0 0
6. Number of Awards unimplemented within the stipulated time (other than those appealed) 0 0
b. Top five grounds of complaints received by the bank from customers
% increase/
Grounds of commeemn Number of decrease in the Number of 015, number of
complaints, pending at the complaints number of complaints pending # .'“:'“ e’("’.
(i.e. complaints beginning of received during || complaints received || at the end of || CGTPAIS FEAT
relating to) the year the year over lheegrewous the year eyon ays
year
LN | I S (R T T S T
Current Year
Other Grounds 1
75.00%
ATM/Debit Cards 00 o1 ( ) 00 00
Ground 3: Electronic
Banking 00 01 100.00% 00 00
d8: L
Ground 8: Loans 00 09 800.00% 00 00
and Advances
Ground 16 00 00 (100.00%) 00 00
Others
Total 00 11 (21.43%) 00 00
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% increase/
Number of :
Grourlld_s tof complaints Numl}e_r (t“ deflrue:lzgr";flhe Nlu!n:)er otd_ 01 5, number of
_complaints, pending at the complaints u ) complaints pending || . i e ding
(i.e. complaints beginning of received during complaints received at the end of bevond 30 d
relating to) the year the year over the previous the year S e
year
1 2 3 I 4 5 I 6
Previous Year
Ground 1:
ATM/Debit Card 00 04 (33.33%) 00 00
Ground 8: Loans 00 01 100.00% 00 00
and Advances
gtr;’:r';d 16: 00 09 800.00% 00 00
Total 00 14 100.00% 00 00
PENALTIES :

Reserve Bank of India has imposed a monetary penalty of ¥ 13.30 Lakh pertaining to the financial position March 31, 2022 on March 21, 2024.

The same is paid by bank on March 30, 2024. The penalty is imposed for non-compliance with certain direction issued by RBI on ‘Interest Rate on

Deposits’.
XI. OTHER DISCLOSURES :
(X in Lakh)
i PARTICULARS
NO. 2023-24 2022-23
a. || Business ratios
i. || Interest Income as percentage of Working Funds (%) 7.83% 8.12%
ii. {| Non-Interest Income as percentage of Working Funds (%) 0.41% 0.37%
iii. || Cost of Deposits (%) 5.47% 5.04%
iv. || Net Interest Margin (%) 3.25% 3.69%
v. || Operating Profit as percentage of Working Funds (%) 1.02% 1.55%
vi. || Return on Assets (%) 0.69% 0.58%
vii. || Business (Deposits + Advances) per employee (X in lakh) 724.30 636.98
viii || Profit per employee (% in lakh) 3.37 2.56
b. || Bancassurance business
i. || Commission from selling of Life Insurance policies 20.93 18.19
ii. || Commission from selling of Non-Life Insurance policies 19.75 24.05
¢c. || Marketing and distributions
i. || Marketing and distribution 0.00 0.00
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f,?,; PARTICULARS 2023-24 2022-23
d. || Priority Sector Lending Certificates (PSLC)

i) || Details of PSLCs purchased by the Bank are set out below :

i. || PSLC - Small & Marginal Farmer 75.00 0.00
ii. || PSLC - General 0.00 0.00
jii. {| PSLC - Micro Enterprises 0.00 0.00

Total 75.00 0.00
ii) || Details of PSLCs purchased by the Bank are set out below :

i. || PSLC - Small & Marginal Farmer 50.00 0.00
ii. || PSLC - General 0.00 0.00
iii. || PSLC - Micro Enterprises 0.00 0.00

Total 50.00 0.00
e. || Provisions and contingencies

i. || Provision towards NPA 1620.00 2170.00
ii. || Provision towards Income Tax 873.67 478.24
jii. || Towards Standard Advances 125.00 50.00
iv. || Depreciation on Investment 0.00 1140.00

Total 2618.67 3838.24

f. || Deposit Insurance (DICGC) Premium Paid

i. || Payment of DICGC Insurance premium 369.05 363.05
ii. || Arrears in payment of DICGC premium 0.00 0.00
g. || Advances to Directors & their Relatives

i. || Advances to Directors

a. Fund Based 36.02 34.55
b. Non-Fund Based 1.25 1.00
ii. || Advances to Relatives, companies/firms in which they are interested of Directors
a. Fund Based 291.61 265.33
b. Non-Fund Based 0.00 0.30
Total 328.88 301.18
CA. Dhananjay A.Shingate CA. Dilip M. Gurav Sameer S. Joshi Dr. Subhash S. Erram
General Manager Chief Executive Officer Vice-Chairman Chairman
CA. U. V. Gogate
As per our report of even date Partner

M/S. Gogate & Company
Chartered Accountants
FRN — 124144W

Membership No.: 109574

UDIN : 24109574BKFFJX7
Karad : June 27, 2024
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Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31-03-2024:
(¥ in Lakh)
32 PARTICULARS 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
A || Cash Flow Generated from Operating Activities:
1. || Net Profit as per profit and Loss A/c 2,412.07 1906.30
Add: Adjustment for
Adjustments for Depreciation / Amortisation on Fixed Assets 1,009.03 620.31
Standard Assets Provision for moratorium granted loans 125.00 50.00
Bad and Doubtful Debt Provision 1620.00 2170.00
Amortization of Investment 28.53 58.23
Depreciation on Investment 0.00 1140.00
BDDR Written off 460.05 0.00
Provision for Tax 900.00 812.00
Entrance Fees, Nominal Membership Fees 6.09 8.06
Fixed Assets written off/Adjustment 17.52 || 4,166.22 0.00 4858.60
Less:
Profit on Sale of Assets 110.61 2.10
Deferred Tax 30.27 333.76
Provision towards restructured loans written back 294.58 207.52
Reversal of IDR 1,025.00 0.00
Loans Written Off 460.05 || 1,920.51 448.83 992.21
Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes 4,657.78 5772.69
2. || Adjustments for working Capital Changes
(Increase)/ Decrease in Investment 3,811.01 (9,490.32)
(Increase)/ Decrease in Advances (18,437.35) (6,177.64)
Increase / (Decrease) in Borrowings (106.80) (5,287.69)
Increase / (Decrease) in Deposits 25,436.41 13,841.12
Increase / (Decrease) in Interest payable 714.20 143.66
(Increase) / Decrease in Other Assets (361.69) (2,055.16)
Increase / (Decrease) in Other Liabilities 425.21 (120.33)
11480.99 (9146.36)
Net Cash Generated from Operating Activities before Tax 16,138.77 (3,373.67)
Less:- Income Tax Paid (Net) 995.14 625.00
Less: - Income Tax (Related to Previous year)
A. || Net Cash generated from Operating Activities (A) 15,143.63 (3,998.67)
B. || Cash Flow From Investing Activities :
Fixed Assets Acquisition (Net) (1005.06)
Net Cash Flow From Investing Activities (B) (2,333.46) || (2333.46) (1005.06)
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(Z in Lakh)
ﬁg PARTICULARS 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
C. || Cash Flow From Financing Activities
Increase/(Decrease) in Share Capital 86.58 213.12
Payment of Dividend (773.32) (479.74)
Net Cash Flow From Financing Activities (C) (686.74) (266.62)
D. || Net Increase in Cash & Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) 12,123.43 (5,270.35)
Cash & Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year 51,049.17 56,319.52
Cash & Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 63,172.60 51,049.17
Breakup of Cash and Cash Equivalent
1. Cash Balance 19,429.88 18,793.46
2. Balance with other banks 43,742.72 32,255.71
CA. Dhananjay A.Shingate CA. Dilip M. Gurav Sameer S. Joshi Dr. Subhash S. Erram
General Manager Chief Executive Officer Vice-Chairman Chairman

As per our report of even date

M/S. Gogate & Company

Chartered Accountants
FRN — 124144W

CA. U. V. Gogate

Partner

Membership No.: 109574

UDIN : 24109574BKFFJX7136

Karad : June 27, 2024

AMENDMENT IN BYE-LAWS

SR. | BYE- NEW
NO. | LAW TEXT OF PRESENT BYE-LAW | BYE-LAW TEXT Or BYE LAW AFTER REASON
NO. NO.
1| 3 3

The area of operation of the Bank
shall be confined to the Districts of
Satara, Sangli, Pune, Solapur,
Kolhapur, Ratnagiri, Raigad and
Mumbai and its suburbs in the State
of Maharashtra. For any revision in
this regard the prior approval in
writing of the Reserve Bank of India
and also the Registering Authority
shall be necessary.

The area of operation of the Bank shall be confined
to the entire State of Maharashtra. For any
revision in this regard, the approval in writing of the
Reserve Bank of India and also the Registering
Authority shall be necessary.

To increase the Area
of Operation to entire
state of Maharashtra
to consolidate
customer base and
increase business
opportunities.
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Bank Performance Highlights since last 5 years

Sr. No.| Particulars 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23 2023-24

A Numbers

1 Regular Members 75206 76131 77266 82160 85220

2 Nominal Members 8247 4940 4206 2949 3141

3 Depositors 320397 303973 298584 295740 292192

4 Borrowers 20379 14055 13520 14228 15403

5 Branches 62+1+1 62+1+1 62+1+1 62+1+1 62+1+1

6 Owned/Leased Premises 23 23 22 22 21

7 Employees 822 794 764 746 716

B Key Financial Indicators (Rs. In Crore)

1 Share Capital 98.21 98.74 98.41 100.55 101.41

2 Reserve & Surplus 224.30 275.19 304.57 394.30 400.83

3 Average Working Capital 3328.89 3351.62 3349.88 3425.30 3505.20

4 Total Assets 3315.94 3354.46 3441.14 3622.38 3895.50

5 Gross NPA 244 .47 232.95 284.89 218.22 192.80

6 Net NPA 124.84 75.89 128.14 4453 7.73

7 Priority Sector Advances 744.75 765.52 1107.93 1155.66 1233.06

8 Capital Funds 223.24 210.40 217.95 243.99 251.14

9 Productivity per Staff 5.48 5.61 5.96 6.37 7.24
10 Profit per Staff 0.03 0.03 0.01 0.03 0.03
11 CASA Deposits 606.30 643.40 710.11 741.53 802.25
12 Total Deposits 2754.05 2780.69 2869.10 3007.51 3261.87
13 Total Advances 1751.97 1671.48 1682.56 1744.33 1924.11
14 Mix Business 4506.02 445217 4551.65 4751.84 5185.98
5] Investment 1023.10 1023.57 1101.17 1195.49 1157.09
16 Total Income 310.00 314.56 271.59 283.31 289.71
17 Total Expenditure 277.81 252.90 229.13 227.73 252.60
18 Operating Profit 32.21 61.66 42.46 55.58 37.11
19 Provisions / Reversal of Reserve 0.83 32.57 28.04 31.73 4.25
20 Profit before Tax 31.38 29.09 14.42 23.85 32.86
21 Income Tax 10.55 8.96 510 4.78 8.74
22 Net Profit 20.83 20.13 9.31 19.06 24.12

C Key Financial Ratios (%)

1 CRAR 16.58 16.14 16.91 17.11 16.16

2 Gross NPA 13.95 13.94 16.93 12.51 10.02

3 Net NPA 7.65 5.01 8.40 2.84 0.44

4 Cost of Funds 6.74 6.04 5.45 513 5.53

5 Yield on Assets 9.70 9.79 8.45 8.47 8.44

6 Yield on Investment 8.07 8.93 6.99 6.78 7.14

7 CD Ratio 63.61 60.11 58.64 58.00 58.99

8 Growth rate of Deposits 0.02 0.97 3.18 4.83 8.46

9 Growh rate of Advances -3.05 -4.59 0.66 3.67 10.31
10 Priorty Sector Advances 41.21 43.69 66.28 68.43 70.69
11 Provision coverage ratio 48.94 67.42 55.02 79.59 95.99
12 Return on Assets 0.63 0.60 0.28 0.60 0.69

D Statutory Audit Class A A A A A
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